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MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

APPELLANT STANLEE E. CULBREATH, by and through the undersigned counsel,

hereby respectfully moves, pursuant to S. Ct. Prac. R. XI, Section 2(A)(4), for the Court's

reconsideration of its recent ruling in this matter reflected in Syllabus ¶3 of the Court's opinion,

which provides:

"The sending to and receipt by an individual of an unsolicited
facsimile advertisement is not a violation of the Ohio Consumer
Sales Practices Act unless the facsimile is deceptive, unfair, or
unconscionable."

Appellant respectfully submits that the issue and law upon which the foregoing ruling is

based were neither appealed, briefed nor argued to the Court. Had they been, the Court would

have been advised that all of the trial and appellate courts of Ohio that have considered the issue

of whether a supplier's violation of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. §227, et

seq. ("TCPA"), is also a violation of the Consumer Sales Practices Act, R.C. §1345.01, et seq.

("CSPA"), have answered the question in the affirmative. Moreover, numerous court decisions

holding that a TCPA violation also constitutes a CSPA violation have previously been adopted

by the Ohio Attorney General, and made available to the public through in its Public Inspection

File, pursuant to R.C. §1345.05(A)(3).

Accordingly, Appellant respectfully moves for the Court's reconsideration of Syllabus ¶3

of its recent ruling in this matter, and the modification of that Syllabus to read as follows:

"In regard to a solicitation directed to a consumer, a violation of
the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. §227, et seq.
("TCPA"), constitutes an unfair or deceptive action or practice
and, therefore, a violation of R.C. §1345.02(A) of the Consumer
Sales Practices Act."

The reasons why Appellant maintains that the Court should grant the relief requested

herein are set forth in the following Memorandum in Support of Motion.
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MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF MOTION

Plaintiff-Appellee Stanlee E. Culbreath respectfully moves this honorable Court to

reconsider the portion of its recent ruling in this matter reflected in the Syllabus at ¶3.

INTRODUCTION

On September 5, 2007, this honorable Court issued its ruling in this matter in Culbreath

v. Golding Enterprises, LLC, et al., 2007-Ohio-4278. By the instant Motion, Appellant

respectfully moves this honorable Court to reconsider the portion of its ruling that is reflected in

the Syllabus at ¶3, which reads as follows:

"The sending to and receipt by an individual of an unsolicited
facsimile advertisement is not a violation of the Ohio Consumer
Sales Practices Act unless the facsimile is deceptive, unfair, or
unconscionable."

Appellant respectfully urges this Court to reconsider this part of the Court's recent ruling

in this matter.

Appellant makes this request for two reasons. First, there was no briefing on this issue

by any of the parties, and therefore the Court rendered its decision without any relevant input on
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this topic. Second, the ruling of the Court is contrary to every other Ohio court which has

considered this question.

For these reasons, this Court should consider the possibility that it may have incorrectly

decided the above-described issue in this case.

LAW AND ARGUMENT

1. BackEround

This case arises under the federal Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991, 47 U.S.C.

§227, et seq. (TCPA), and the Ohio Consumer Sales Practices Act, R.C. §1345.01, et seq.

(CSPA). For over 16 years, the TCPA has prohibited the transmittal of commercial

advertisements by.telephone facsimile ("fax")-unless..the sender first obtains the "prior express..

invitation or permission" of the recipient. 47 U.S.C. § 227(a)(4) and 227(b)(1)(C).

Unsolicited fax advertisements, often called "junk faxes" are regarded by most

consumers as an invasiono€:.privacy and theft. Because of lowertelephone rates, junk.faxers

often transmit their intrusive advertisements in the middle of the night, rudely awakening

consumers by the ringing of their telephones and whirring of their fax machines. Each junk fax

also constitutes the unauthorized use of the consumer's fax machine, paper, and toner or ink to

produce the sender's advertisement. Thus, junk faxes are essentially advertisement by intrusion

and theft.

In addition to harm suffered by the recipients of unwanted junk faxes, it should be noted

that each fax violates a federal law by which all business are supposed to abide. A business that

ignores law governing its advertising methods has an unfair advantage over its competitors who

forgo business opportunities in complying with the law.
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H. The Ohio Consumer Sales Practices Act

The Ohio Consumer Sales Practices Act prohibits businesses from engaging in "unfair or

deceptive" acts or practices. R.C. §1345.02(A). The statute enumerates only ten examples of

unfair or deceptive acts or practices (R.C. §1345.02(B)(1)-(10)), and seven examples of

unconscionable acts (R.C. §1345.03(B)(l)-(7)). In enacting the CSPA, the legislature granted

wide latitude and encouraged the Courts to construe additional wrongful acts of suppliers to be

unfair and/or deceptive practices. R.C. §1345.02(B) and (C). And the courts of Ohio have

repeatedly done so, as is shown by the hundreds of decisions now contained in the Ohio Attorney

General's Public Inspection File ("PIF").1 Once a cottrt's final order declaring an act or practice

to be unfair or deceptive under the CSPA has been made available to the general public in the

PIF, the unlawful act or practice becomes actionable thereafter by the public at large. See R.C.

§ 1345.09(B). Stated-another way, the CSPA specifically authorizes a consumer's private right of

action under R.C. §1345.09(B) based upon:.anyact or practice oreviouslu declaredby an Ohio

court to be in violation of the CSPA.

Moreover, it is well-settled that "the boundaries of illegality under CSPA must remain

flexible because it is impossible to list all methods by which a consumer can be misled or

deceived." Fletcher v. Don Foss of Cleveland Inc. (8`h Dist. 1993), 90 Ohio App.3d 82, 86, OAG

PIF# 1746. An award of statutory damages and injunctive relief is available to any consumer for

any act or practice that a court has declared to be unfair or deceptive. Id.; see also R.C.

§§1345.09(B) and (D).

' The Ohio Attorney General's Public Inspection File can be accessed via the Internet at
http://www.opi f.ag. state. oh.us/secured/Landing. aspx.

4



III. The Telephone Consumer Protection Act

Congress enacted the Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991, 47 U.S.C. §227, et

seq. ("TCPA"), to eliminate or restrict certain telemarketing calls and unsolicited commercial fax

advertisements. Congress targeted junk faxes, among other reasons, because they are the only

form of advertising that shifts most of the cost of advertising to the recipient in the form of the

cost of paper, ink, and the maintenance of a fax machine and telephone line. Destination

Ventures, Ltd. v. F.C.C. (D. Or. 1994), 844 F.Supp. 632,636-67. The TCPA creates no

uncertainty on this point: all unsolicited faxed advertisements are unlawful under the TCPA. 47

U.S.C. §227(b)(1)(C). In the case at bar, the Dockside Dolls faxes were unlawful because they

were transmitted by Appellees without the recipients' priar-express approval. '47 U.S.C. §

227(a)(4) and 227(b)(1)(C). In violating the TCPA's clear ban on such advertising, Appellees,

intruded upon the privacy of numerous recipients, used their fax machines, telephone lines, paper.

and toner or ink without permission to produce advertisements for its "gentlemen's.club", and

thereby gained a competitive advantage over its competitors who are legally obliged to refrain

from such unlawful means of promotion.

IV. A Violation of the TCPA as to a Consumer Should Also Be a Violation of the CSPA

Each of Appellees' fax advertisements was a "solicitation" offering the entertainment

services of Dockside Dolls to any consumer who received them. Solicitations for the purchase of

such consumer services are specifically included within the definition of a "consumer

transaction" under the Ohio Consumer Sales Practices Act at R.C. §1345.01(A). Many Ohio

courts have so ruled, as they have also gone on to find that a violation of the TCPA as to a

consumer is also an actionable violation of the CSPA.
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In Charvat v. Continental Mortgage Svcs., Inc. (June 1, 2000), Franklin Cty. C.P. Case

No. 99CVH12-10225, unreported (OAG PIF# 1882) (Appdx. 1), the court ruled that a business'

violations of the TCPA in regard to its telemarketing calls to an consumer also amounted to

violations of the CSPA because the supplier failed to honor its legal obligations to the consumer

imposed by the TCPA and because the courts of Ohio are instructed to give due consideration

and great weight to federal laws governing the conduct of businesses in relation to consumers.

The courts in many other cases have made similar rulings, declaring that violations of the

TCPA also constitute violations of the CSPA. See, e.g., Jemiola v. XYZ Corporation (2003), 126

Ohio Misc.2d 68, 2003-Ohio-7321 (OAG PIF# 2205), at ¶21 ( "the sending of unsolicited fax

advertisements is an inherently unfair and deceptive actor practice, in violation of O.R.C. §

1345.02(A) of the Ohio CSPA, since the advertiser is using someone else's fax equipment,

paper, ink _and supplies to-print its advertisements without. prior express consent to do so:'');

Bransky v:Shahrokhi, (8`' Dist. 2005),.2005-Ohio779, (OA.G-P.IF# 2337), at ¶6; Compoli v. EIP

Ltd. (July 2, 2002), Cuyahoga Cty. C.P. Case No. 446780, unreported (OAG PIF# 2085) (Appdx.

27) ("A violation of the TCPA is also a breach of Section 1345.02(A) of the CSPA."); Chambers

v. R&C Delivery (May 8, 2002), Cuyahoga Cty. C.P. Case No. 437887, unreported (OAG PIF#

2088) (Appdx. 31) ("A violation of the TCPA is also a breach of Section 1345.02(A) of the

CSPA. *** Each unsolicited fax advertisement constitutes a separate violation."); Charvat v.

Mobley (Sept. 3, 2002), Franklin Cty. C.P. Case No. 02CVH01-01, unreported (OAG PIF# 2113)

(Appdx. 32) (violation of TCPA held to be a violation of CSPA, too); Grady v. St. Cloud Mtge.

(Feb. 28, 2003), Cuyahoga Cty. C.P. Case No. 484945, unreported (OAG PIF# 2135) (Appdx.

48) ("A violation of the TCPA is also a breach of Section 1345.02(A) of the CSPA."); Hirz v. AA

Auto Insurance (June 3, 2003), Cuyahoga Cty. C.P. Case No. 485881, unreported (OAG PIF#
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2174) (Appdx. 63) ("[T]he sending of unsolicited fax advertisements is an unfair and deceptive

practice under R.C. § 1345.02(A) of the Ohio CSPA."); State ex rel. Petro v. Logic Mortgage

(Feb. 1, 2005), Franklin Cty. C.P. Case No. 04CVH-10-11378, unreported (OAG PIF# 2317)

(Appdx. 69) (by violating TCPA, mortgage company also committed unfair or deceptive acts or

practices that violate CSPA).

Ohio's appeals courts have reached the same conclusion as Ohio's trial courts, finding

that violations of the TCPA as to consumers constitute violations of the CSPA, too. See Charvat

v. Ryan (10`h Dist), 2006-Ohio-3705, ¶39, 40 ("separate CSPA damage awards should be made

for each TCPA violation"); Bransky v. Shahrokhi (8th Dist., 2005-Ohio-97, ¶6.

Notably, the content of the advertisements at issue in the above cases was not significant.

It was the supplier's method of advertising that was at issue. The CSPA specifically authorizes

a consumer's private right of action under R.C. § 1345.09(B) based upon any act or practice

previously declared by an Ohio court to be in violation of the CSPA. Once the court's

declaration is made available to the public through the Ohio Attorney General's Public

Inspection File, it establishes grounds for a cause of action by Ohio consumers based upon the

act or practice declared to violate the CSPA. R.C. § 1345.09(B).

The CSPA is a remedial statute which is designed to supplement traditional consumer

remedies. As such, the CSPA must be liberally construed. See, e.g., Einhorn v. Ford Motor Co.

(1990), 48 Ohio St.3d 27, 30. In evaluating a consumer's claim under R.C. §1345.02(A), "the

basic test is one of fairness." State ex rel Fisher. v. Rose Chevrolet (1992), 82 Ohio App.3d 520,

526. For this Court to hold that a junk fax that clearly violates the TCPA does not also violate

the CSPA, it would be obliged to find that it is "fair dealing" for a business to ring a consumer's

telephone possibly in the middle of the night, seize the use of the consumer's fax machine, and
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appropriate the consumer's paper and toner or ink to create the business's unwanted

advertisement. This form of advertisement would seem to be anything but fair.

CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing, Appellant respectfully moves for the Court's reconsideration

of Syllabus ¶3 of its recent ruling in this matter, and the modification of that Syllabus to read as

follows:

"In regard to a solicitation directed to a consumer, a violation of
the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. §227, et seq.
("TCPA"), constitutes an unfair or deceptive action or practice
and, therefore, a violation of R.C. §1345.02(A) of the Consumer
Sales Practices Act."

Alternatively, at minimum, Appellant respectfully requests that this Court declare that

any unsolicited fax advertisement that violates the TCPA, and constitutes a "consumer

transaction" under the CSPA, also violates the CSPA because it is an unfair or deceptive act or

practice in violation of R.C. § 1345.02(A).
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APPENDIX

Unreported Decision Appendix
Pa2e Nos.

Charvat v. Continental Mortgage Svcs., Inc. (June 1, 2000), Franklin Cty. C.P. 1-26
Case No. 99CVH12-10225, unreported (OAG PIF$ 1882)

Compoli v. EIP Ltd. (July 2, 2002), Cuyahoga Cty. C.P. Case No. 446780, 27-30
unreported (OAG PIF# 2085)

Chambers v. R&C Delivery (May 8, 2002), Cuyahoga Cty. C.P. Case No. 31
437887, unreported (OAG P1F# 2088)

Charvat v. Mobley (Sept. 3, 2002), Franklin Cty. C.P. Case No. 02CVH01-01, 32-47
unreported (OAG PIF# 2113)

Grady v. St. Cloud Mtge. (Feb. 28, 2003), Cuyahoga Cty. C.P. Case No. 484945, 48-62
unreported (OAG PIF# 2135)

Hirz v. AA Auto Insurance (June 3, 2003), Cuyahoga Cty. C.P. Case No. 485881, 63-68
unreported (OAG PIF# 2174)

State ex rel. Petro v. Logic Mortgage (Feb. 1, 2005), Franklin Cty. C.P. Case No. 69-71
04CVH-10-11378, unreported (OAG PIF# 2317)
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CONSUMER PROTECTION SECT10P)
' PU811C INSPECTION FIIE

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

PHILIP J. CHARVAT
Plaintiff,

CONTINENTAL MORTGAGE
SERVICES, Inc., et. al.

Defendants.

Case No. 99CVH12-10225
Classification: H-OtherCivil

JUDGE: M. WATSON ^

CONSENT JUDGMENT

PREAMBLE

This matter came to be heard upon the 6ling of a Coniplaint by Philip J

charging the Defendant with having violated various provisions of the

Charvat

Telecommunications Act of 1934, as amended by the Telephone Consunier Protection

Act 47 U.S.C. 1227 (''fCPA"), the Ohio's Consunier Sales Practices Act, Ohio Revised

Cotle titi 1345.01 et, seq. ("CSPA"), and Ohio's Telephone Sales Solicitation Act, Ohio

Revised Codo §§4719.01 et. seq. ("TSSA").

The Plaintirrs first claini alleges telephone calls having ntany instanccs of violation

of many of the FCC's TCPA regulations to be found at 47 C.F.R. $64.1200.

The Plaintiff's second claim alleges that the violations within the first claim also

constitute unfair or deceptive and/or unconscionable business practices in violation of

O.R.C. § 1345.02 (C) and/or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (B). The Plaintiff notes that the legislature

granted wide latitude and encotu aged the Courts to construe acts of suppliers to be ttnfair

and/or deceptive practices. See O.R.C. § 1345.02 ( B) and (C). The legislature

enunierated only l0 exarnples of unfair or deceptive acts in the statute, See O.R.C.

^ 1345.02 ( B) ( I)-( I0), and 7 ex amples of unconscionable acts. See O.R.C. y 1345.03 (B)

( 1)-(7). The Courts of Ohio were authorized to declare additional practices unfair or

Appdx. 1



deceptive in O.R.C. § 1345.02 (B) - (C), and have done so hundreds of times. Each of

those declarations created an unfair or deceptive act upon the final order of the Court in

the instant case. An award of damages for the newly declared act is available in the

instant case. See Brown v. Spears, infra, at Page Three. The illegal practice becomes

actionable by the public at large, without the need to.reek the declaration, upon the filing

of thc C'ourt's linal order and declaration in the Attomey General's CSPA Public

Inspection File (hereafter "PIF"). A partial listing of such practices is available frotn the

Attomey General's offices, and is now a volume of nearly two inches in thickness.

The Plaintiff advances his second claim under three independerit legal theories:

I. In his first prong, that prior Ohio Court rulings have previously declared a failure by

a supplier to honor a legal obligation to a consumer to be an unfair and/or deceptive act.

Specifically, a supplier who "avoids, or attempts to avoid those [legal] obligations" or

"maintains a patterrt of inefficiency, incompetency, or cotitinually stalls or evades his

legal obligations" to be an unfair and deceptive act. Those findings of law exist in

Brown v. Lyons, No. A-742156, Court of Comnion Pleas, Hamilton County, 1974, 43 O.

Misc. 14, 72 O. O. 2"" 216, 332 NE 2id 380, case #304 in the Ohio Attorney General's

Public hispection File.

Tite Plaintiff argues that the facts alleged by the Plaintiff constitute a failure of the

Defendant to perform his legal obligations to the Plaintiff and that those same acts should

be held to violate the CSPA pursuant to Lyons, supra. Specifically, Lyons declared that

where a supplier has legal obligations to consumers, a supplier who avoids or attenipts to

avoid those obligations commits a deceptive act or practice or where a supplier stalls or

evades perforniing those obligations. See Lyons, supra at 8. The TCPA has been in
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effect for over 7 years. It is well settled that a business is obligated to familiarize itself

with the laws that govem its business practices. The legal obligations imposed by the

FCC's TCPA rules are obligations the Defendant owes to all consumers.

The Plaintiff argues that the failure(s) of the Defendant to volunteer the full name,

not just thc lirst name, of the solicitor demonstrates the Defendant's avoidance of that

FCC requirement. He further argues that the niultiple failures to volunteer a phone

number or address of the Defendant during solicitations, and the Defendant's recall after

a DNC demand, all demonstrate the avoidance and/or stalling and evasion by the

Defendant to perforrn his obligations to the Plaintiff. The Plaintiff notes that the above

violations occurretl over a period of tinre that spanned monttis, even after the Plaintiff

personally put the Defendant on notice of the existence of the TCPA. The Dcfendant's

o rgniiIg failure to send the Plaintiff the Defendant's DNC Policy was nianifested not only

in the solicitation calls, but continued when the Dcfendant still did not send the policy

upon the Plaintiff's writtcn rcyucst. This stalling continued cven when the docwnent was

demanded in discovery. Suclr willful and ongoing atten pts to stall and evade and/or

avoid thc Defendant's obligations are clearly in violation of the Li,au dcclarations.

Plaintiff notcs that the CSPA states that a deceptive or unconscionable act or practice is a

violation "whether it occurs before, during, or after the transaction". See O.R.C.

j 1345.02 (A) and ys 1345.03 (A).

In his second prong, the Plaintiff relies on the sanie legal theo+y of e.ctensiatt oftire

CS'P:I held in Thomas v. JEL Home Improvement Co., Inc. Case No. 94-CV•03486,

Municipal Court, Hamilton Co., 9-1-94, Case #1443 in the Ohio Attomey General's

Pubic lnspection File, to extend the CSPA to new acts of suppliers. (See also, the use of

3
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that same theory of extension of the CSPA in Taylor v. Checkrite, Ltd., Case No. C-3-82-

608, U.S. Dist. Ct., S.W. Ohio Dist., 1-13-86, PIF #743, Ellis v, I-lensley, Case No.

39126, Eight Dist. Coutt of Appeals, Cuyahoga Co., 8-16-79, PIF #275, et. al.) That

tlieory of extension notes that Ohio law at O.R.C. §1345.02 (C) directs this Court to give

"due consideration and great weight to federal trade commission orders, and tracle

regulation rules cind guides..." in constrtting "unfair and deceptive". Within this sccond

prong, the Plaintiff advances that the FCC's TCPA regulations are federal trade

regulation rules and guides that should be given the same level of consideration as the

FTC regulations. Extension of the CSPA to include violation of other federal acts is well

settled. See Thomcs (Fair Debt Collection Practices Act), Taylor (Fair Credit Reporting

Act), and Ellis (Trutti-in-Lending Act), supra.

The Plaintiff a gues that the facts alleged by the Plaintiff constitute violations of the

TCPA n les by the Defendant, and that those same acts should be held to violate the

CSPA.

3. In his third prong, that the Federal Trade Commission (liereafter "FTC") has itself

issued regulations to be found at 16 C.F.R. §310.4 and §310.5 (hereafter "TSR" rules)

which impose restrictions of like intent and nearly identical wording to the FCC's TCPA

regulations. hi this prong, the Plaintiff relies on the same legal theory of extension of the

C'SN^1 held in Brown v. Specus, No. 8897, Municipal Court of Franklin County, 1973,

case 0403 in the Ohio Attomey General's Public Inspection File, to extend the CSPA to

new acts of suppliers. (See also, the use of that same theory of extension of the CSPA in

Sonn v. Taylot-, Case No. 1527, Fourth Dist. Court of Appeals, Athens Co., 9-28-93, P1F

t/1280; Celebt-ezze v. Hi-Lo Oil Company, Case No. 85-CV-01-518, Court of Common

4
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Pleas, Franklin Co., 7-31-85, PIF #730, et. al.) That theory ofextension notes that State

law at O.R.C. § 1345.02 (C) directs this Court to give "due consideration and great weight

to federal trade commission orders, and trade regulation rules and guides..." in

constnting "unfair and deceptive". Extension of the CSPA to include violation of other

FTC regulations is well settled. Sec Brown, Sonn, and Celebrezze, supra.

The Plaintiff argues that the facts alleged by the Plaintiff constitute violations of the

FTC's TSR rules by the Defendant and that those same acts should be held to violate the

CSPA. 1'he TSR rules at 16 C.F.R. §310.4-5 afso require the Defendant to have written

DNC procedures, to fully and uniquely identify the solicititig agent, to prevent calls to a

consumer after a DNC request, and to record DNC requests on a list.

The Plaintiff's third claim alleges failure to abide by O.A.C. regulation 109:4-3-

11(A)(1) by not beginning each solicitation with a clear statenient that the purpose of the

call was to make a sale. Such a violation has been held to be unfair or deceptive

previously in State ex. ReL Celebrezze v. National Church Pub., No. 85-548-C, Court of

Common Pleas, Richland County, 1987, case #608 in the Ohio Attomey General's Public

Inspection File.

The Plaintiff fourth claim alleges violations of the TSSA, all of which are deemed

by the TSSA to be violations of the CSPA. See O.R.C. §4719.14, infra. In this claim he

also seeks statutory exemplary damages for the TSSA violations.

"I'he parties hereto, believing it to be in the best interest of theinselves, have agreed

to settle and resolve the niatters of alleged iniproper telephone solicitations pursuant to

the -I'CPA; alleged unfair, deceptive, or unconscionable business practices pursuant to the

CSPA; and alleged improper registration and solicitation pursuant to the TSSA. By
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signing this entry, the Defendant submits to the personal jurisdiction of this Court and

consents to the entry of this Consent Judgment. Without admitting or denying any

allegations giving rise to a deterniination that violations of Federal or Ohio laws have

occurred, and for settlement purposes only, the Defendant consents to the Court's finding

of the following facts and conclusions of law and the imposition of the Order as follows:

FINDING OF FACTS

l. Defendant is and/or has been engaged in operating and maintaining a mortgage

refinance business with a place of business at 2887 Johnstown Road, Columbus, Ohio

43219.

?. Detendant, in the course ofoperating his business, has contacted the Plaintiffvia

telephone and solicited him for liis business.

3. Defendant, Continental Mortgage Services, Inc., is a corporation for profit,

organized under the laws o f the State of Ohio.

4. Defendant initiated solicitation calls received by the Plaintiff by telephone on three

occasions during 1999.

5. On occasion(s), the agents making the calls failed to volmueer the full name of the

agent, givingjust the first name, to the Plaintiff.

6. On multiple occasions, the agents making the calls failed to vo(wrteer the phone

nuntber or address of the Defendant's business to the Plaintiffwithout being asked.

7. On one occasion, the call was subsequent to the PlaintifPs demand that the

Defendant cease calling the Plaintiff's residence.

8. On multiple occasions, the Plaintiff demanded, but was not sent, the Defendant's

Do Not Call Policy.
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9. On occasion(s), the agents failed to begiit with a clear statement that the purpose of

the call was to make a sale.

10. On inultiple occasions, ttte agents initiated solicitations received by the Plaintiff

without havin-, previously registered with the Ohio Attomey General's office pursuant to

the TSSA.

11. The telephone solicitations were the voluntary acts of the free will of the Defendant

and/or his agents.

12. The Defendant continued to avoid his obligation to send his Do Not Call policy to

the Plaintiff even after he became fully aware of his obligation to send the policy.

13. The Defendant was sent a copy of the Plaintiff's coniplaint in a demand letter prior

to suit being filed.

14. Subsequently, the Defendant's counsel was served with a copy of the Plaintiff's

complaint.

15. On at least one occasion, the Defendant's agent hung up on the Plaintiff as he was

making requests of the Defendant pursuant to the TCPA.

16. The multiple occurrences of instances of the facts above constitute

ineff iciency.

17. The multiple occurrences of instances of the facts above constitute stalling.

18. The n ultiple occurrences of instances of the facts above constitute evasion.

19. The multiple occurrences of instances of the facts above constitute avoidance.

20. The nttiltiple occurrences of instances of the facts above constitute

i ncoinpetency.
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

I. The Court hasjtuisdiction over the subject matter, issues, and parties to this

Consent Judgnient.

2. Title 47 U.S.C. §227, Ohio Revised Code §§ 1345.01 et. seq., Ohio Revised Code

§§4719.01 et. seq., and the Ohio Administrative Code govem the business practices of

the Defendant.

3. The telephone calls of the Defendant to the Plaintiff were telephone solicitations

pursuant to the TCPA.

4. Pursuant to ttie Telecomniunications Act of 1934, at 47 U.S.C. §312(f) and/or prior

court rtilings, the violations of the FCC rules by the Defenclant were willful acts.

5. The Defendant, Continental Mortgage Services, Inc., was a"supplier" within the

meaning of Ohio Revised Code § 1345.01(C), in that the Defendant is and/or was engaged

in the business of effecting or soliciting consumer transactions.

6. The Defendant, Continental Mortgage Services, Inc., was a "salesperson" within

thc ineaning of Oltio Revisecl Code §§4719.O1, in that the Defendant is and/or was

engaged in the business of effecting "coniniunications".

7. Pursuant to O.R.C. §2917.21 (A), a supplier is legally obligated to cease calling a

consumer's residence upon a Do Not Call demand by a consunier.

8. The Court, having found violation of the FCC's TCPA regulations, finds that those

same acts are tmfair and/or deceptive acts in violation of O.R.C. §1345.02 (A) and/or

§1345.03(A). The Court finds that the legislature encouraged the Courts to liberally

interpret and construe the act in the manner advanced by the Plaintiff in his arguments.

The Court holds that all three of Plaintiff s asserted prongs have merit and are well taken.
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That is, Lvons and Broivn, supra, have already made such regulations °legal obligations"

of a supplier to a consumer. Indeed, O.R.C. §2917.21 (A) makes the violation of a Do

Not Call request irrefutably a legal obligation. Further, the Court finds that the FCC's

TCPA regulations themselves areJederal trade regulation rules and guides deserving

"due consideration and great weight" and violation ofan FCC TCPA regulation is a

violation of the CSPA. Lastly, the requirements of the FTC TSR rules are in harmony

with the FCC regulations. "It is duty of any court, when construing statute, to give effect

to all pronouncements of the statute and to render statute compatible, to harnionize, with

other and related enactments whenever and wherever possible." See O.R.C. §001.52, FN

4. llarnionizing. Therefore, lhe Court determines and declares that it is an unfair or

deceptive and/or unconscionable act or practice for a supplier to engage a consutner in a

telcphone solicitation transaction and violate any of the FCC's TCPA regulations. The

inslant case therefore supports a finding of law that eaclt of the followittg specific

telephone solicitation practiccs are seprirute and distinct unfair and/or deceptive practices

pursuant to the CSPA:

a. It is an un fair or deceptive practice for a supplier to iniucue a telephone call to a

consumer and fail to vofunteer the ftdl nanie of the telephone agent, not just the first

nime, without being asked.

b. It is an unfair or deceptive practice for a supplier to irtitiate a telephone call to a

consumcr and fail to votwueer the phone nutnber or address of the business without being

asked.

c. It is an unfair or deceptive practice for a supplier to initiate a telephone call to a

consunier and fail to honor a consumer's prior Do Not Call demand by re-calling that

9
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consumer's residence.

d. It is an unfair or deceptive practice for a supplier to initiate a telephone call to a

consumer and fail to promptly mail the supplier's Do Not Call policy upon the

consumer's demand.

e. It is an unfair or deceptive practice for a supplier to initiate a telephone call to a

consumer and fail to immediately record a consumer's Do Not Call request on a

supplier's Do Not Call list.

9. Exentplary damages for Knowing or Willftd violations.

Plaintiff also alleges that Defendant's actions are "knowing and/or willful" within

the meaning of the 1934 Communications Act, and prays for treble damages as provided

for by the TCPA. In pertinent part, the TCPA provides;

If the court-tinds that the defendant willf dly or knowingly violated this subsection or the
regrdations prescribed under this subsection, the court ntay, in its discretion, increase the
amount ofthe award to an aniount cqual to not niore than 3 tinies the aniount available
uncter subparagraph (B) of this paragraph.

47 U.S.C. 227(c)(5).

As with its established construction of the term "knowing," the FCC would apply

its long-established definition of "willful" to TCPA actions. This court need not decide

wltether to adopt the FCC construction of "willful" codified in the Communications Act

at 47 U.S.C. §312(f)( I), or a niore restrictive standard, as the facts of the case show

"willfttl" within the scope of either 47 U.S.C. §312(0(1) or other prior court rulings.

Having found that Defendant's violation of the statute was willful and/or knowing,

the amount of exemplary datnages is entirely within the discretion of this Court.

However, ttte parties have come to an agreenient regarding this niatter. The Court is

to

Appdx. 10



mindful that there may be some nianner of violative conduct niore egregious than what

this Defendant did and the full effect of the TCPA's trebled damages should be reserved

for those most egregious violators. This Defendant's conduct deserves a measured

response, however the parties have conie to an agreement in this regard.

10. Ohio law pursuant to the CSPA is in agreement with the above Federal Standards

with regard to the appropriate definition of"knowingly". The Ohio Supreme Court held

that "knowingly" does uot require that a plaintiff show a defendant knew he was violating

thc law.

The Consumer Sales Practices Act is a remedial law whicli is ttesigned to
compensate for traditional consumer remedies and so must be liberally construed
pursuantto R.C.l.tt,
**.

Such an interpretation [that the supplier must know he is violating the law] takes the
teeth out of the Consuntcr Sales Practices Act. Attorney fees wotdd rarely be awarded. *
**...many consunters would be persuaded not to stte under the Act. This is inapposite
to the General Assembly's intention as expressed..."to providc strona, and effective
rcmeclies, both public and private, to assure that consumcrs will recover any damages
caiiscd by such acts and practices, and to climinatc any ntonctary inccntivc for suppliers
to cngage in such acts and practiccs.
k .k t

We f ind that the plain meaning of R.C. 1345.09(F)(2) clictates the Brooks result and

comports with the legislative intent. The language "* * * knouictglr comniitted an act or

practice that violatcs this chapter" requires thcrl foc- linhilitt• to auacL, a sttpp(ier niust

horr co+rrn itted a clec•eptire or miconscionable act or pructice. This conduct niust violate

the C'onsunter Sales Practiccs Act. The Statutory language does nor state that the supplier

must act with the knowledge that his acts violate the law, as appellec contends.
*.»

To find otherwise would deny attomey fees to consumers even though the supplier
miglit have blatantly violated the Consumer Sales Practices Act. Such a conclusion flies
in the face of the com nion-law maxim that ignorance of the law is no excuse. (emphasis
added)

Einhorn v. Ford Motor CompanY, et. al., No 88-1621 Suprenie Court of Oltio, 48

Ohio St. 3rd 27 .

11 There is no settled case law regarding the definition of "knowingly" or "willfully"

I I

Appdx. 11



pursuant to the TSSA, as it has to date never been contested. However, the TSSA

provides at any violation of the TSSA is automatically a violation of the CSPA.

A violation of section 4719.02, 4719.05, or 4719.06; division (C), (D), or (E) of
section 4719.07; section 4719.08; or division (A) of section 4719.09 of the Revised Code
is an unfair or deceptive act or practice in violation of section 1345.02 of the Revised

Code.

O.R.C. §47 19.14.

The TSSA also provides for attorney fees when datnages are awarded and

exe nplany damages for knowing acts.

(B) If a court awards damages under division (A) of this section, the court shall
award damages in an amount that is not less than the aniount that the purchaser paid to
the telephone solicitor or salesperson and sltall orcler the telephone solicitor or

sulespersoa-to pay reesona6le attorrrey's jees and court costs to the purchaser.
(C) The court may award the purchaser punitive or exemplary daniages upon the

purchaser's showing that the telephone solicitor or salesperson kctowingly committed an

act or practice that violated a provision of sections 4719.0 l to 4719.18 of the Revised
Code." (emphasis added)

O.R.C. §4719.15.

To hold any standard of niens rea in conflict with the CSPA would be obvious

error, so (lie Court adopts the definition of "knowingly" held in Ei +ho+-n, supra, to be

applicable to the TSSA.

12. The failure of the Defendant to meet his obligation to send a DNC Policy after he

became aware of such an obtigation can not escape a finding of willfulness under any

conceivable definition.

13. The Court notes that all the Acts germane to this action explicitly provide for

cumulative remedies to a consumer damaged by an entity. See 47 U.S.C. §414 (TCPA),

O.R.C. § 1345.13 (CSPA), and O.R.C. §4719.16 (TSSA).
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ORDER

For the purposes of effecting this Consent Judgment, it is therefore ORDERED,

ADJUDGED, and DECREED that:

I. The Defendant is to pay the Plaintiff total statutory compensatory damages in his

first claini in the amount of $500.00 (Five Hundred dollars).

2. The Defendant is to pay the Plaintiff total statutory exemplary damages in his first

claini in the amount oF$500.00 (Five Hundred dollars).

3. The Defendant is to pay the Plaintiff total statutory compensatory damages in his

third claini in the amount of $400.00 (Four Httndred dollars).

4. The Defendant is to pay the Plaintiff total statutory compensatory damages in his

fourth claim in the amount of $600.00 ( Six F[undred dollars).

5. The Defendant is to pay all Court costs associated with this n atter.

Philip J. Charvat
636 Colony Drive
Westerville, Ohio 43031-3616
(614)395-1351
Plaintiffin Pro Per

Mr. Brian Green ( 0063921)
Zeiger, Metzger, & Miller LLP
925 Euclid Avenue
Suite 2020
Cleveland, Ohio 44115-1441
ATTORNEY FOR DEFE!JDANT
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

PHII.IP J. CHARVAT ) ^ {
636 Colony Drive
Westerville, Ohio 43081-3616 ) Case No.
(614) 895-1351 )

Plaintiff, ) Classification: H-Other Cinn7
v. )

JUDGE:

CONTINENTAL MORTGAGE
SERVICES, INC. ) COMPLAINT

c/o Mr. Brian Green
Zeiger, Metzger & Miller LLP
925 EucGd Avenue, Suite 2020
Clcveland, Ohio 44 1 1 5-1441 )

)
AND

)
JOHN DOE / JANE DOE, )
Unidentified director/officer of
Continental Mortgage Services, Inc. )

Defendants. )

Jurisdiction

1. This cause is before this Court pursuant to the Communications Act of 1934 as amended

at 47 U.S.C. §227, the Telephone Consumer Sales Practices Act ("TCPA"); O.R.C § 1345, the

Ohio Consumer Sales Protection Act ("CSPA"); O.R.C. §4719, the Ohio Telephone Solicitation

Sales Act ("TSSA"); 47 C.F.R. §64.1200, the FCC's TCPA reguiations, and the Ohio

Administrative Code, § 109:4-3-11 (A) (1). This Court has Jurisdiction over the subject matter

pursuant to the above cited statutes. The parties either reside or have minimum contacts in

Franklin County, Ohio, and are not suffering under any legal disabilities. All pertinent activities

took place within this Court's Jurisdiction. This Court has personal Jurisdiction over the

Defendant(s). Pursuant to Ohio Civil Rule 3 this Court is of proper venue. This is an action

seeking less than $50,000.00 (fifty thousand dollars) in damages but more than $25,000.00 (twenty

five thousand dollars) in damages.
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Parties

2. The Plaintiff, Philip J. Charvat, hereinafter "PlaintifP', is a resident of Westerville,

Franklin County, Ohio where he is provided with local telephone services.

3. The Defendants, Continental Mortgage Services, Inc., unidentified directors/officers,

named and unnamed affiliates, and marketing services, hereinafter "Defendant", and named and

unnamed agents of any of theni, promote and/or provide goods and/or services in Franklin County,

Ohio for personal, family, or household purposes, and engaged in those activities, for a profit, via

the telephone.

Facts

4. On or about 2/24/1999, 4/28/99, and possibly other dates to be determined in discovery,

the Defendant's agent(s) called the Plaintiff by telephone for the purpose of selling residential

mortgage refinance services, and/or other goods and services.

5. The call(s) consisted of eithera live agent speaking to the Plaintiff or were `hang up'

call(s).

6. The Defendant called the Plaintiff s residence twice on 2/24/99, first about 7:26pm and

also about 7 minutes later.

7. The Defendant's agent did not provide her last name in the first call of 2/24/99.

8. The Defendant's agent did not voluntarily provide a phone number or address of the

Defendant in the first call of 2124/99.

9. The Defendant's agent did not begin the first call of 2/24/99 with a clear statement that

the purpose of the call was to make a sale of services.

10. The Defendant's agent prematurely hung up the phone on the Plaintiff in the first call of

2/24/99.

11. The Defendant's agent did not voluntarily provide her last name in the second call of

2/24/99.

2
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12. The Defendant's agent did not voluntarily provide a phone number or address of the

Defendant in the second call of 2/24/99.

13. The Defendant's agent did not begin the second call of 2/24199 with a clear statement

that the purpose of the call was to make a sale of services.

14. The Plaintiff asked the Defendant's agent to place the Plaintiffs name and phone

numbers 895-1351 and 895-8940 on the Defendant's Do Not Call list during the second call of

2/24/99.

15. The Plaintiff asked the Defendant's agent to send the Plaintiff a copy of the Defendant's

Do Not Call Maintenance Policy during the second call of 2/24/99.

16. The Defendant's agent(s) failed to record Plaintiff's Do Not Call request on

Defendant's Do Not Call list pursuant to the request of 2/24/99.

17. The Defendant's agent(s) called the Plaintiff on 4/28/99.

18. The Defendant's agent did not voluntarily.provide her last name in the.call of 4/28/99.

19. The Defendant's agent did not voluntarily provide a phone number or address of the

Defendant in the second call of 4/28/99.

20. The Defendant's agent did not begin the call of 4/28/99 with a clear statemcnt that the

purpose of the call was to make a sale of services.

21. The Plaintiff asked the Defendant's agent to place the Plaintiffs name and phone

numbers 895-1351 and 895-8940 on the Defendant's Do Not Call list during the call of 4/28/99.

22. The Plaintiff asked the Defendant's agent to send the Plaintiff a copy of the Defendant's

Do Not Call Maintenance Policy during the call of 4/28/99.

23. The Defendant's agent hung up on the Plaintiff when the Plaintiff requested the

Defendant's Do Not Call Policy be sent during the call on 4/28/99.

24. The Defendant's agent intentionally ignored the Plaintiff's request(s) made during the

call on 4/28/99,
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25. The Defendant's agent knowingly ignored the Plaintiff s request(s) made during the call

on 4/28/99.

26. The Defendant's agent purposely ignored the Plaintiffs request(s) made during the call

on 4/28/99.

27. The Plaintiff has not received a copy of the Defendant's Do Not Call Policy.

28. The Defendant continues to refuse to provide a copy of his Do Not Call Policy to the

Plaintiff.

29. The Defendant's agent(s) were not adequately trained in the use of a Do Not Call list.

30. The Defendant's agent(s) failed, at the beginning of the call(s), to include the

salesperson's true name.

31. The Defendant's agent(s) failed, at the beginning of the call(s) and before providing any

other substantive information, to include the name of the business.

32. The Defendant's agent(s) failed, at the beginning of the call(s) and before providing any

other substantive information, to make a clear statement that the purpose of the call was to make a

sale.

33. The Defendant's agent(s) failed, at the beginning of the call(s) and before providing any

other substantive information, to identify the goods or services being sold.

34. The Defendant's agent(s) were acting of free will in the call(s).

35. The Defendant's agent(s) intended to call the Plaintiff's residence.

36. The Defendant's agent(s) knowingly called the Plaintiffs residence.

37. The Defendant's agent(s) purposely called the Plaintiff s residence.
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COUNT ONE

38. Count one includes the allegations in paragraphs I. through 37. as if rewritten here.

39, The Defendant's calls to the Plaintiff were "telephone solicitations" as defined in the

TCPA.

40. The Defendant is a user of public telephonic services.

41. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the

Defendant calling the Plaintiff after his first DNC request.

42. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each instance

of Defendant calling the Plaintiff after his first DNC request because the calls were knowingly or

willfully made to the Plaintiff

43. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the

Defendant failing to send the Defendant's DNC policy to the Plaintiff.

44. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each instance

of Defendant failing to send the Defendant's DNC policy to the Plaintiff because the failures were

knowing or willful acts.

45. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the

Defendant failing to ensure its agents voluntarily provided a phone number.or address in each call.

46. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each instance

of Defendant failing to ensure its agents voluntarily provided a phone number or address in each

call because the failures were knowing or willful acts.

47. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the

Defendant failing to record the Plaintiffs DNC request.

48. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each instance

of Defendant failing to record the PlaintifPs DNC request because the failures were knowing or

willful acts.
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49. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the

Defendant failing to adequately train the Defendant's agents.

50. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each instance

of Defendant failing to adequately train the Defendant's agents because the failures were knowing

or willful acts.

COUNT TWO

51. Count two includes the allegations in paragraphs 1. through 50. as if rewritten here.

52. The Defendant's calls are "consumer transactions" as defined in the CSPA.

53. The Defendant is a "supplier" as defined in the CSPA.

54. The Plaintiff is a "consumer" as defined in the CSPA.

55. The Defendant's business has made at least two interstate telephone calls.

56. The Defendant agent(s) made factually incorrect statement(s) in their call(s) to the

Plaintiff.

57. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendant calling the Plaintiff s residence after the Plaintiff s first DNC request.

58. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendant failing to send the Defendant's DNC policy to the Plaintiff.

59. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for cach instance of the

Defendant failing to ensure its agents voluntarily provided a phone number or address in each call.

60. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendant failing to record the PlaintifCs DNC request.

61. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendant failing to adequately train the Defendant's agents.

62. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendant allowing his agent(s) to convey factually incorrect information in their call(s).
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COUNT THREE

63. Count three includes the allegations in paragraphs 1. through 62. as if rewritten here.

64. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendant's failure to state, at the beginning of a solicitation, that the purpose of the call was to

make a sale.

COUNT FOUR

65. Count four includes the allegations in paragraphs I. through 64. as if rewritten here.

66. The Defendant is not registered with the Ohio Attoroey General pursuant to the TSSA.

67. The Defendant's calls were "telephone solicitations" as defined in the TSSA.

68. The Defendant's calls were "communications" as defined in the TSSA.

69. The Plaintiff is a "purchaser" as defined in the TSSA.

70. The Defendant is a "telephone solicitor" as defined in the TSSA.

71. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each incident of calling and

failing, at the beginning, to provide the sales person's true name.

72. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $400.00 for each incident of

calling and failing, at the beginning, to provide the sales person's true name because the failure

was a knowingly comrnitted act.

73. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each incident of calling and

failing, at the beginning, to provide the name of the business.

74. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $400.00 for each incident of

calling and failing, at the beginning, to provide the name of the business because the failure was a

knowingly committed act.

75. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each incident of calling and

failing, at the beginning, to state that the purpose of the call was to effect a sale.

76. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $400.00 for each incident of
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calling and failing, at the beginning, to state that the purpose of the call was to effect a sale

because the failure was a knowingly conunitted act.

77. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each incident of calling and

failing, at the beginning, to identify the goods or services being sold.

78. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $400.00 for each incident of

calling and failing, at the beginning, to identify the goods or services being sold because the failure

was a knowingly conunitted act.

79. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each incident of the

Defendant calling the Plaintiff without having been previously registered pursuant to the TSSA.

80. The Plaintiff has been additionally stamtorily damaged by $400.00 for each incident of

the Defendant calling the Plaintiff without having been previously registered pursuant to the TSSA

because the failure was a knowingly committed act.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff demands:

Damaees pursuant to the Federal TCPA (Count One)

I) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff of $500.00 for each

incident of the calling the Plaintiff after his fust DNC request.

2) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff of $1000.00 in

exemplary liquidated damage for each incident of the Defendant calling the Plaintiff after his first

DNC request because the call(s) were knowing or willful acts.

3) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff of $500.00 for each

incident of the Defendant failing to send the Defendant's DNC policy to the Plaintiff.

4) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff of $1000.00 in

exemplary liquidated damage for each incident of the Defendant failing to send the Defendant's

DNC policy to the Plaintiff because the failure(s) were knowing or willful acts.
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5) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff of $500.00 for each

incident of the Defendant failing to ensure its agents voluntarily provided a phone nutnber or

address in each call.

6) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff of $1000.00 in

exemplary liquidated damage for each incident of the Defendant failing to ensure its agents

voluntarily provided a phone number or address in each call because the failure(s) were knowing or

willful acts.

7) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff of $500.00 for each

incident of the Defendant failing to record the PlaintifPs DNC request.

8) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff of $1000.00 in

exemplary liquidated damage for each incident of the Defendant failing to record the Plaintiff s

DNC request because the failure(s) were knowing or willful acts.

9) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff of $500.00 for each

incident of the Defendant failing to adequately train the Defendant's agents.

10) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff of $1000.00 in

exemplary liquidated damage for each incident of the Defendant failing to adequately train the

Defendant's agents because the failure(s) were knowing or willful acts.

Dantapes pursuant to the Ohio CSPA (Count Two)

11) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$200.00 for each incident of the Defendant calling the Plaintiff and/or the Plaintiff's residence after

the Plaintiff's first DNC request

12) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$200.00 for each incident of the Defendant failing to send the Defendant's DNC policy to the

Plaintiff

l3) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of
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$200.00 for each incident of the Defendant failing to ensure its agents voluntarily provided a phone

number or address in each call.

14) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$200.00 for each incident of the Defendant failing to record the Plaintiff s DNC request.

15) that the Court order the Defendant to tnake payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$200.00 for each incident of the Defendant failing to adequately train the Defendant's agents.

16) that the Court order the Defendant to niake payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$200.00 for each incident of the Defendant allowing his agent(s) to convey factually incorrect

inforrnation in their call(s).

Damages pursuant to the Ohio CSPA (Count Three)

17) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$200.00 for each incident of calling the Plaintiff and not beginning the message with a clear

statement that the purpose of the call(s) was to make a sale.

Damaees pursuant to the Ohio TSSA (Count Four)

18) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$200.00 in statutory liquidated damages for each incident of failing to provide the salesperson's

true name in the call.

19) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$400.00 in exemplary liquidated damages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to provide

the salesperson's true name in the call because the failures were knowingly committed acts.

20) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$200.00 in statutory liquidated damages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to state the

name of the business in the call.

21) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$400.00 in exemplary liquidated damages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to state the
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name of the business in the call because the failures were knowingly committed acts.

22) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$200.00 in statutory liquidated damages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to state that

the purpose of the call was to effect a sale.

23) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$400.00 in exemplary liquidated damages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to state that

the purpose of the call was to effect a sale because the failures were knowingly conunitted acts.

24) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$200.00 in statutory liquidated damages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to identify

the goods or services being sold.

25) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$400.00 in exemplary liquidated damages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to identify

the goods or services being soldbecause the failures were knowingly committed acts.

26) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$200.00 in statutory liquidated damages for calling without having registered as a telephone

solicitor pursuant to the TSSA.

27) that the Court order the Defendant to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of

$400.00 in statutory exemplary damages for calling without having registered as a telephone

solicitor pursuant to the TSSA because the failures were knowingly conunitted acts.

Declarations requested pursuant to the Ohio CSPA (Count Two)

28) that the Court determine and declare explicitly, as a matter of law, pursuant to O.R.C.

§ 1345.02 (C) or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (B) that it is an unfair, unconscionable, and deceptive business

practice in Ohio in violation of O.R.C. § 1345.02 (A) and/or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (A) for a supplier to

initiate a transaction to a consumer via a telephone call within which the supplier calls the

consumer's home after a Do Not Call request has been previously made to that supplier.

tI
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29) that the Court determine and declare explicitly, as a matter of law, pursuant to O.R.C.

§ 1345.02 (C) or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (B) that it is an unfair, unconscionable, and deceptive business

practice in Ohio in violation of O.R.C. §1345.02 (A) andlor O.R.C. §1345.03 (A) for a supplier to

initiate a transaction to a consumer via a telephone call within which the supplier fails to record a

consumer's Do Not Call demand on the suppliers Do Not Call list.

30) that the Court determine and declare explicitly, as a matter of law, pursuant to O.R.C.

§ 1345.02 (C) or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (B) that it is an unfair, unconscionable, and deceptive business

practice in Ohio in violation of O.R.C. § 1345.02 (A) and/or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (A) for a supplier to

initiate a transaction to a consumer via a telephone call within which the supplier fails to

voluntarily provide the telephone number or address of the business making the call.

31) that the Court determine and declare explicitly, as a matter of law, pursuant to O.R.C.

§1345.02 (C) or O.R.C. §1345.03 ( B) that it is an unfair, unconscionable, and deceptive business

practice in Ohio in violation of O.R.C. § 1345.02 (A) and/or O.R.C. § 1345.03 ( A) for a supplier to

initiate a transaction to a consumer via a telephone call within wtdch the supplier fails to

voluntarily provide thefull name of the agent making the call.

32) that the Court determine and declare explicilly, as a matter of law, pursuant to O.R.C.

§1345.02 (C) or O.R.C. §1345.03 ( B) that it is an unfair, unconscionable, and deceptive business

practice in Ohio in violation of O.R.C. § 1345.02 (A) and/or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (A) for a supplier to

initiate a transaction to a consumer via a telephone call within which the supplier fails to promptly

send the supplier's Do Not Call policy to the consumer upon the consumer's demand to do so.

33) that the Court determine and declare explicitly, as a matter of law, pursuant to O.R.C.

§1345.02 (C) or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (B) that it is an unfair, unconscionable, and deceptive business

practice in Ohio in violation of O.R.C. § 1345.02 (A) and/or O.R.C. §1345.03 ( A) for a supplier to

initiate a transaction to a consumer via a telephone call within which the supplier fails to

adequately train the supplier's calling agent in any aspect of relevant Federal or State telemarketing

12
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laws.

E5na1 reuaests of relief from the Court

34) that the Court order cumulative damage awards pursuant to the Telecommunications

Act of 1934, the CSPA, and the TSSA.

35) that the Court order the Defendant(s) to pay reasonable attorney fees in this action

pursuant to the Telecommunications Act of 1934, the CSPA and/or the TSSA.

36) that the Court issue a permanent injunction against the Defendant prohibiting him from

soliciting any consumer via a telephonic prerecorded message in violation of any of the FCC's

TCPA regulations.

37) that the Court issue a permanent injunction against the Defendant prohibiting him from

soliciting any consumer via telephone in violation of any act or practice in violation of the CSPA.

38) that the Court issue a permanent injunction against the Defendant prohibiting him from

soliciting any consumer via telephone in violation of any act or practice in violation of the TSSA.

39) that the Court order the Defendant to pay the costs of this action.

40) that the Court order such fwther relief as justice requires.

Philip J. Charvat
636 Colony Drive
Westerville, Ohio 43081-3616

(614) 895-1351
Plaintiff in Pro Per
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OWMA^RAL ^F OHIO

JUL 15 2002

N
pLEnON^ P^UBIJE C I^NSOPEOnTION

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OffiO

CIVIL DIVISION

JOSEPH R. COMPOLI, JR ) CASE NO. 446780
) ^J

Plaintiff ) JUDGE: CAROLYN B. FRIEDLAND

-vs-

EIP LIMTTED

Defendant

CONSENT JUDGMENT

This matter came to be heard upon the filing of a Complaint by Joseph R Compoli

Jr., alleging that the defendant EIP Limited engaged in acts or practices which violated the

federal Telephone Consumer Protection Act (TCPA), 47 U.S.C. 227, and the Ohio

Consumer Sales Practices Act (CSPA), Section 1345.02(A), by sending unsolicited

advertisements by fax. The TCPA prohibits the transmittal of fax advertisements without

first obtaining the "prior express invitation or permission of the recipient". 47 U.S.C.

227(a)(4) and 227(b)(1)(C).

A violation of the TCPA is also a breach of Section 1345.02(A) of the CSPA See,

e.g., Chambers v. R & C Delrvery Inc., Case No. 437887 (Cuyahoga, Com. Pl., AG PLF

#2070); Charvat v. Continental Mortgage Services, Case No. 99CVH12-10225 (Franklin,

Com. Pl., OAG PIF# 1882, 2000). Each unsolicited fax advertisement constitutes a

separate violation.

77l ;, ; ,-.
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The courts of Ohio are authorized to declare practices unfair or deceptive by R.C.

1345.02 (B)-(C), and bave done so many times. Each of those declarations created an

unfair or deceptive act upon fhe final order of the court. An award of statutory damages is

available for any act or practice which the court declares to be unfair or deceptive. The

illegal practice becomes actionable by the public at large, upon the filing of the court's final

order and declaration in the Attomey General's CSPA Public Inspection File (herea8er

"PIF").

As noted above, prior Ohio Court rulings have previously declared a violation of

the TCPA to be a breach of the CSPA. Furthermore, the legal obligations imposed by the

TCPA are obfigations the Defendant owes to all consumers.

In the instant case, it is undisputed that the Defendant transmitted three (3)

unsolicited fax advertisements to plaintiffCompoli during the year 2000. It is also

undisputed that the sending of unsohcited fax advertisements constituteS a violatiou of the

TCPA and CSPA.

The TCPA provides for minimum statutory damages of $500 per violation, and

treble damages ($1,500) if the fax advertisements were sent "wilfully". 47 U. S.C:

227(b)(3). The definition of the term "wilfirlly" is merely that the defendant acted

voluntarilv, and under its own free will, and irrespective of whether the defendant knew

that it was acting in violation of the statute. See, e.g., 47 U. S.C. 312(0(1). In the instant

case, it is undisputed that the Defendant acted voluntarily and under its own free will.

The CSPA provides for minimum statutory damages of $200 per violation. R.C.

1345 09(11)..In addition,lhe_CSPAfurther^-authorizes-an awart] ofleasnnabla attQmeys

fees to a prevailing plaintiff. R.C. 1345.02(F). See, e.g., Einhorn v. Ford Motor Co., 48

d".i'J !.^ 2 Z 7 1 29J
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Ohio St.3d 27 (1990).

The parties hereto, beGeving it to be in the best interest of themselves, have agreed

to settle and resolve the matters of alleged unsolicited fax advertisements pursuant to the

TCPA and alleged unfair or deceptive business practices pursuant to the CSPA. By

signing this judgment entry, the parties both submit to the personal jurisdiction of this

Court and agree to the entry of this Consent Judgment. Without adnutting or denying any

allegations giving rise to a determination that violations of Federal or Ohio laws have

occurred, the Defendant consents to the above findings of facts and conclusions of law,

and the imposition of damages, as follows:

1. Plaintiff received three (3) unsoGcited fax advertisements from Defendant.

2. PlaintifYis therefore entitled to judgment in the sum of $4, 500 under the federal

TCPA (3 x $1,500) and ajudgment in the sum of $600 under the Ohio CSPA (3 x $200).

This is a total judgment of $5,100.

3. Plaintiff is further entitled to an award of reasonable attorneys fees under the

CSPA. The parties agree to a judgment of reasonable attomeys fees for plaintif'r in the sum

of $3,000.

4 The costs of this case shall be assessed to Defendant.

L 1277 t ;^:.
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For the purposes of effecting this Consent Judgment, the foregoing is hereby

ORDERED, ADNDGED, and DECREED.

CAROTIYN B. FRiEDLAND

DATE

n C.t•^V_.^^ ^( i 1 ^^',.f_•.,;.^^r_ Jh.;'L-Cs^^

JUL 02 2002

IL
AMES R. CkYODLUCK

Attomey for Plaintiff

Zc L.

c

DATE

ATTORNEY FOR DEFF,NDANT

^ (p /o A DATE

S^d41co-

EIP LIIvII D

S^ ^-ot DATE

THE STATE OF GHID I. GERALD E. FUERST, CLERK OF
Cuyahoga Counly S6. THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

WITHIN AND F RdSAID COUNTY.
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE AND F qvlA' T ULY

0 N FILE IN MY DFFICE. /Q
IT ESS AND ND SEAL OF AID COUPT THIS

DAYOF A.D. 20(J')-
FU R T, Cterk
7 ` LAv' Deout -' 277. I
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IN TH$ COIIRT OF GO1tifi41ON:RLEAS
CfJYAHUGA COUNfY, OffiO

CI'VIL DIVISION

KENNY CHAMBERS, etal.

Plaintiffs

-vs-

R & C DELIVERY, INC.

Defendant

CASE NO. 437887

JUDGE: EILEEN A. GALLAGHER

._Ti_FDG .NT AND ORDER
)

)
)

CV01437887

iminlaOimNo'e
13512748

This matter was heard by the court without a jury on the basis of the pleadings and
evi4ence presented. The plaintiffs Kenny. Chambers and Nemy Lapurga allege that the defendant
R & C Delivery engaged in conduct which violated the federal Tqlephone Consumer Protection
Act(TCPA) and the Ohio Consumer Sales Practices Act (CSPA), Section 1345.02 (A).

The TCPA prohibits the sending of unsolicited advertisements by fax. 47 U.S.C.
227(a)(4) and 227(b)(1)(C). A violation of the TCPA is also a breach of Section 1345.02(A) of
the CSPA. See, e.g., Charvat v. Continentsl Mortgage Services. Case No. 99CVH12-10225
(Franklin, Com. Pl., OAG PIF# 1882, 2000). Each unsolicited fax advertisement constitutes a
separate violation.

It is the finding of the Court, on the basis of the evidenee presented, that the Dafenndant R
& C DeGvery violated the TCPA and the CSPA by ttansmitting two (2) unsolicited fax
advertisements to plaintiff Lapurga and six (6) unsolicited faxes to plaintiff Chantbers, on
various dates during the year 2001. The TCPA provides for minimum damages of $500 per
violation. 47 U.S.C. 227 )(3) The CSPA provides for minimum dama es of $200 per
violation_ RC. f34S^(^^^n'^^tl fa^et^ifflil5N^dk^tlfteesonable'
attorney's fees to a prevailing plaintiff. R.C. 1345.02(F).

VS'IIEREFORE, on the basis of the aforesaid evidence dmgs, the Court hereby
grants Judgment to plaintiff Nemy Lapurga in the sum of $1A00^to plaintiff Kenny
Chambers in the sum of $3,20 Q, T̂he plaintifl's are fnrther granted $2^A0 in reasonable
attorney's fees, along with theF.dsts of this action. Is'00•W

4,1y

' REGEIVED FOR FILING

MAY 0 2 2002
4W R fUGNBY

^ Dvp.

UU^2^^7?+;II B0239

RECEIVED
ATTl7RNEY GENFAAL OF OHIO

fAAY 16 2002

OONSWER PRDTECTION SECfION
PUBIJC INSPECTION flLE

E^tf -OUERSICLER&^
SS rHF"Ep1^N. i^ :OAIAIONPIEA9"^THE9TATEOFON10 i

Cuyehogs Oounty a^ SAIO COtINT'C
O 1

TTNE ;,aialt{A^NERENAOpp?I{F IED FtA
ON FILE IN MYANDISEA, Ot SAID C^O^IflTS

WrtNESS Y A 0 20JJac•-
^ uERS7, clerkDAYOF F

By

Qrln!1y`.' " - J)ApmT
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rl1 P, rt i. 0v.
S \' I V V. . 4.1 ..

PHILIP J. CIIARVAT ) Case No. 02 CVH 0I-01
Plaintiff, ) Classification: H-Other Civil

V.

AMY MOBLEY, et al.

JUDGE: J. BESSEY

DECISION AND DEFAULT
Defendants. ) JUDGMENT ENTRY

This matter came to be heard upon the filing of a Complaint by Philip J. Charvat charging

the Defendants with having violated various provisions of the Telecommunications Act of 1934, as

amended by the Telephone Consumer Protection Act 47 U.S.C. §227 ("TCPA"), Ohio's Constuner

Sales Practices Act, Ohio Revised Code § 1345.01 et seq. ("CSPA"), and Ohio's Telephone Sales

Solicitation Act, Ohio Revised Code §4719.01 et seq. ("TSSA"). Defendant Amy Mobley, having

failed to answer or otherwise defend as to said coniplaint; Plaintiff having applied to this Court in

writing by Motion for Default Judgment as provided for in Rule 55 (A) of the Ohio Rules of Civil

Procedure; this Court having duly considered the Complaint and Motion for Default Judgment and

GRANTED said motion does hereby render the following Default Judgment Entry:

FINDING OF FACTS t
I n

1. Defendant Mobley is and/or has been engaged in operating and maintaining a buginess

with its principle place of business at 5524 Buenos Aires Blvd, Westerville, Ohio 43081. L 7

2. Defendant Mobley, in the course of operating her business, has contacted the Plaintt4via

telephone and solicited him for his btisiness via the use of a pre-recorded message. v:

3. Defendant Mobley solicited the Plaintiff by telephone during 2001 «ith a pre-recorded

message without having the Plaintiff s prior expressed consent to receive such calls.

4. The recording used in the call failed to state the full and true name of the salesperson.

5. The recording used in the call failed to state the name of the business.

6. 'fhe recording used in the call failed to state the phone number or addre.s of the business.

7. The recording used in the call failed to he,qin with a clear statement that the purpose of

the call t^as to niake a sale.

8. The Defendant Moblev solicitcd the Plaintiff without having previocc!^ re^^istered with

llte Ohio Attorney General's oflice pursuant to the TSSA.

', The telephone solicitation; ssere the colunian act; olthe fr:^ «ill .--

Moble^ andiun ccr wzents.

W. The recording did not tnake disclosures as required by the TSSA.

! )elendant

0

RECEIVED
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF 0HI0

SEP092002

DO^ PU^9I.ICIPONRLE ON
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

I. The Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter, issues, and parties to this action.

2. Title 47 U.S.C. §227, Ohio Revised Code § 1345.01 et seq., Ohio Revised Code §4719.01 et

seq., and the Ohio Administrative Code govern the business practices of Defendant Mobley.

3. Pursuant to the Telecommunications Act of 1934, at 47 U.S.C. §312(f), the violations of the

FCC rules by the Defendant were willful acts.

4. Defendant Mobley was a "supplier" within the meaning of Ohio Revised Code §1345.01(C),

in that Defendant Mobley is and/or was engaged in the business of effecting or soliciting consumer

transactions.

5. Defendant Mobley was a "salesperson" within the meaning of Ohio Revised Code §4719.01,

in that Defendant Mobley is and/or was engaged in the business of effecting "communications."

6. The Court, having found violation of the FCC's TCPA regulations, finds that those same

acts are unfair and/or deceptive acts in violation of O.R.C. § 1345.02 (A) and/or § 1345.03(A).

Therefore, the Court determines and declares that it is an unfair or deceptive and/or unconscionable

act or practice for a supplier to engage a consumer in a telephone solicitation transaction and violate

any of the FCC's TCPA regulations. The instant case therefore supports a finding of law that each of

the following specific telephone solicitation practices are separate and distinct unfair and/or deceptive

practices pursuant to the CSPA:

a. It is an unfair or deceptive practice for a supplier to initiate a telephone call to a consumer and

u.ce a pre-recorded message to solicit a consumer without that consumer's prior expressed

consent.

b. It is an unfair or deceptive practice for a supplier to initiate a telephone call to a consumer and

use a pre-recorded message to solicit a consumer and fail to state the name of the of the

business within the pre-recorded message.

c. It is an unfair or deceptive practice for a supplier to initiate a telephone call to a consumer and

nse a pre-recorded message to solicit a consunter via the telephone and fail to state the phone

number or address of the business within the pre-recorded message.

7. Defendant has failed to disclose in the first sixty seconds of her telephone solicitation the true

name of the solicitor. that its purposc was to effect a sale. and to identifi the service being

;old in ^ii+lation oPR.C. §J%IUUI ( .\) of the 1SSA and R.C. § I 34^11' olthe CSPA.
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DECISION.AND ORDER

The Court finds that in the course of her regularly conducted business, Defendant Mobley

has engaged in unfair and deceptive business practices in violation of R.C. § 1345.01 et seq.;

violated R.C. §4719.01 et seq.; and violated 47 U.S.C §227(b) and its FCC regulations.

Accordingly, a defaultjudgment is granted in favor of Plaintiff on the issues of violation of the

aforementioned Acts.

Plaintiff, upon appearance before this Court, has shown himself to have been statutorily

damaged to the extent and in the amounts awarded below.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, ADJtTDGED, and DECREED that:

1. The Court hereby awards ajudgment against Defendant Mobley in the amount of

$8,500.00 (Eight Thousand Five Hundred Dollars), together with costs and interest, at the

statutory rate of 10 percent per annum from the date of this judgment.

2. It is DECLARED that the acts or practices complained of in Plaintiffs complaint

violate Ohio's Consumer Sales Practices Act in the manner set forth above.

3. Defendant, her agents, servants, representatives, salespersons. employees, and all

other persons acting directfy or indirectly in concert with her, are permanently enjoined

from engaging in any unfair, deceptive and unconscionable act or practice in violation of

the CSPA, the TSSA, and the TCPA.

4. Delendant Mobley shall pay all costs of this action.

^

v y • (I < -^' -=- _ /175)) 1)(^;-
DATE JUDGE J. BESSE.Y'

\I'PROVF.D:

Philip J. Charvat
Plaintiff Pro Se
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

PHILIP J. CHARVAT )
636 Colony Drive
Westerville, Ohio 43081-3616 ) Case No.
(614) 895-1351

Plaintiff, ) Classification: H--0ther Civil
v. )

JUDGE:
AMY MOBLEY )
5524 Buenos Aires Blvd.
Westerville, Ohio 43081

dba JEB Technology
AND

JEB TECIINOLOGY, INC. ) COMPLAINT
c/o Statutory Agent
Address to be deternuned ) Jury Demand Endorsed Hereon

AND

)
"JOHN DOE"
UnidentiGed director/officer of
JEB TECI-INOLOGY, INC. )
Address to be determined )

AND )

"JOHN SMITH"
Address to be determined )

Defendants. ) r- ^
r*i r,;

) ^ J

Z L
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Jurisdiction

1. This cause is before this Court pursuant to the Communications Act of 1934 as amended at 47 U.S.C.

§227 (b) and U.S.C. §227 (c), the Telephone Consumer Sales Practices Act ("TCPA"); O.R.C § 1345, the Ohio

Consumer Sales Protection Act ("CSPA"); O.R.C. §4719, the Ohio Telephone Solicitation Sales Act ("TSSA");

47 C.F.R. §64.1200, the FCC's TCPA regulations, and the Ohio Administrative Code, § 109:4-3-11 (A) (1).

2. This Court has subject matterjurisdiction pursuant to the above cited statutes.

3. The parties either reside or have minimum contacts in Franklin County, Ohio.

4. The parties are not suffering under any legal disabilities.

5. All pertinent activities took place within this Court's Jurisdiction.

6. This Court has personal Jurisdiction over the Defendant(s).

7. Pursuant to Ohio Civil Rule 3 this Court is of proper venue.

Parties

8. The Plaintiff, Philip J. Charvat, hereinafter "Plaintiff', is a resident of Westerville, Franklin County,

Ohio where he is provided with local telephone services.

9. The Defendants are Amy Mobley, !EB Technology, Inc., "John Doe", and "John-Smith", and other

named and/or unnamed officers, named and unnamed afBliates, and marketing services, hereinafter

"Defendants", and named and unnamed agents of any of them.

10. The Defendants "John Doe" and "John Smith" were and/or are persons or entities engaged in business

with the named Defendants, but whose true natnes and addresses are unknown to the Plaintiff. AII allegations

made against Defendant JEB Technology, lnc. and/or Defendant Amy Mobley in this Complaint are hereby re-

alleged, in full, against Defendants John Doe and John Smith.

I I. The Defendants promote and/or provide goods and/or services in Franklin County, Ohio for

personal, family, or household purposes.

12. The Defendants engage in the above activities, for a profit.

2
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Acts of Aeents

13. Whenever it is alleged in this complaint that Defendants did any act, it is meant that Defendants

performed or participated in the act; or that Defendants' agents or employees performed or participated in the

act on behalf of and/or under the authority of Defendants; or the Defendants ratified and/or accepted the benefit

of an act.

Facts

14. Prior to the date of all of the calls that give rise to this case, all of the following cases were on file in

the Ohio Attorney General's office in its Public Inspection File (hereafter "PIF"):
^

PIF #5, 'Fate ex rel. Celebrezze v. Lloyd: Lloyd's Sports Car Body Shop, 1983;
(Re: Liability for failure to register fictitious names prior to doing business)

PIF #3d, Brown v. Lyons, 1974;
(Re' Liability for failure to perform legal obligations to consumers)
f1, Quality Carpet v. Brown, 1977;PIF #3,2

(Re: Liability of Corporate Officers)
PiF #7-, State ex rel. Brown v. C. Phillip Wells, 1982;

(Bx- Liability for breach of contract)

PIF /J604_,,^tate ex rel. Celebrezze v. WRG Enterprises, Inc., 1986; -
Liability for factually incorrect statements or fraudulent misrepresentation)

PIF #608)State ex. rel. Celebrezze v. National Church Pub., 1987;
Ke: Liability for failure to reveal the purpose of a contact is to tnake a sale)
(Re: Liability for failure to register fictitious names prior to doing business) --•

PIF 48681State ex rel. Celebrezze v. Mosley; Nationwide Promotions., 1987;
^ (Re: Liability for failure to reveal the purpose of a contact is to make a sale)

^ l l >P[F tABMCharvat v. Continenlal,-Lfortgage Services, Inc., June 2, 2000.
Liability for violation of TCPA regulations)

15. On or about 9/24/2001 (and possibly other dates to be determined in discovery), the Defendants

called the Plaintiff's residence by telephone for the purpose of selling their goods and/or services.

16. On or about 9/24/2001 (and possibly other dates to be determined in discovery), the Defendants

called the Plaintiff s residence by telephone for the purpose of offering a business opportunity.

17. On or about 9/24/2001 (and possibly other dates to be determined in discovery), the Defendants

called the Plaintiff s residence by telephone for the purpose of offering inforrnation about how to eam a

monthly income.

18. The Defendants use the phone to make telephone solicitations.

3
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19. The Defendants use the phone to make telephone advertisements.

20. The Defendants' telephone calls consisted, at least partially, of a prerecorded message.

21. The Defendants' telephone calls were initiated by automated equipment that caused the Plaintift s

phone to be rung.

22. The Defendants' prerecorded message did not clearly state the true name of the calling entities at the

beginning of the message.

23. The Defendants' message implied the caller was associated with "JEB Technology."

24. "JEB Technology" is not registered with the Ohio Secretary of State as a name, or registered

fictitious business name, on and before 9/25/2001.

25. lhe Defendants' message indicated the call was placed from "Clearwater Beach."

26. The Defendants' called from Franklin County, Ohio.

27. The Defendants' prerecorded message did not provide the salesperson's true name.

28. The Defendants' prerecorded message communicated the availability of the Defendants' products

and/or services.

29. "[7te Defendants' prerecorded message communicated that the Defendants' services could show

Plaintiff how to invest to make money.

30. The Defendants' prerecorded message communicated that the Defendants' services could inform

Plaintiff about how to invest in an ATM opportunity.

31. The Defendants' prerecorded message communicated that the Defendants' were available to show

the Plaintiff about an investment opportunity.

32. The Defendants' recording(s) failed to begin with a clear statement that the purpose of the call +%as

to make a sale.

33. The Defendants' recording failed, at the beginning, to include the salesperson's true name.

34. The Defendants' recording failed, at the beginning and before providing any other substantive

information, to include the true name of the calling entities.

4
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35. The Defendants' recording failed to provide a phone number or address of the caller.

36. The Defendants' recording failed, at the beginning, to identify the goods or services being sold.

37. The Defendants acted of free will to use automated equipment to place the prerecorded call(s).

38. The Defendants intended that their equipment call the Plaintiff's residence.

39. The Defendants knowingly called the Plaintiffs residence with the prerecorded message(s).

40. The Defendants purposely called the Plaintiffs residence with the prerecorded message(s).

41. On or about September 27, 2001 the Plaintiff send a letter to Defendant Mobley and requested that

she send her Do Not Call Policy by return mail.

42. Defendant Mobley never sent her Do Not Call Policy by return mail to the Plaintiff.

43. The facts of this case constitute a pattem of inefficiency in performance of Defendants' legal

obligations.

44. The facts of this case constitute a pattem of stalling in performance of Defendants' legal obligations.

45. The facts of this case constitute a pattern of evasion in performance of Defendants' legal -

obligations.

46: 'The facts ofthis case constitute apattern of avoidance in performance of Defendants' legal -

obligations.

47. The facts of this case constitute a pattern of incompetency in performance of Defendants' legal

obligations.

COUNT ONE

48. Count one includes the allegations in paragraphs l. through 47. as if rewritten here.

49. The Defendants' call(s) to the Plaintiff were "telephone solicitations" as defined in the TCPA.

50, The Defendants' tnessage was an "unsolicited advertisement" as defined in the TCPA.

51. The Defendants are users of public telephonic services.

52. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the Defendants calling

the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without his prior expressed consent.
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53. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each instance of Defendants

calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without his prior expressed consent because the call(s) were

knowingly or willfully made to the Plaintiff.

54. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the Defendants calling

the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without stating the true name of the entities making the call.

55. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily datnaged by $1000.00 for each instance of Defendants

calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message which did not state the true name of the entities making the

call(s) because the call(s) were knowingly or willfully made to the Plaintiff.

56. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the Defendants calling

the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without stating a phone number or address of the entities making Ihe

ca l l.

57. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each instance of Defendants

calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message which did not state a phone number or address of the entities

making the call(s) because the calls were knowingly or willfully made to the Plaintiff.

58. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the Defendants failing to

send their Do Not Call Policy to Plaintiff.

59. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each instance of Defendants

failing to send their Do Not Call Policy to Plaintiff because the failure to send it was a knowing or willful act.

COUNT TWO

60. Count two includes the allegations in paragraphs 1. through 59. as if rewritten here.

61. The Defendants' calls are "consumer transactions" as defined in the CSPA.

62. The Defendants are "suppliers" as defined in the CSPA.

63. The Plaintiff is a "consumer" as defined in the CSPA.

64. The Defendants' business has made at least two interstate telephone calls.
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65. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the Defendants calling

ttte Plaintiff and/or the Plaintiff's residence with a prerecorded message without the Plaintiff's prior expressed

consent.

66, The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the Defendants calling

the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without stating the true name of the entities making the call.

67. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the Defendants calling

dte Plaintiff with a prerecorded mcssage without stating the phone number or address of the entities making the

call.

68. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the Defendants calling

the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message and using an unregistered fictitious business name.

69. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the Defendants calling

the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message that made a factually incorrect statement.

70. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the Defendants failing to

send their Do Not Call Policy to the Plaintiff.

COUNT THREE

71. Count three includes the allegations in paragraphs 1. through 70. as if rewritten here.

72. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the Defendants' failure to

state, at the beginning of a solicitation, that the purpose of the call was to make a sale.

COUNTFOUR

73. Count four includes the allegations in paragraphs 1. through 72. as if rewritten here.

74. The Defendants is not registered with the Ohio Anomey General pursuant to the TSSA.

75. The Defendants' calls were "telephone solicitations" as defined in the TSSA.

76. Thc Defendants' calls were "cotrununications" as defined in the TSSA.

77. "1'he Plaintiff is a "purchaser" as defmed in the TSSA.

78. The Defendants are "telephone solicitors" as defined in the TSSA.
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79. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each incident of calling and failing, at the

beginning, to provide the sales person's true name.

80. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $400.00 for each incident of calling and

failing, at the beginning, to provide the sales person's true name because the failttre was a knowingly

com nitted act.

81. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each incident of calling and failing, at the

beginning, to provide the true name of the calling entities.

82. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $400.00 for each incident of calling and

failing, at the beginning, to provide the true name of the calling entities because the failure was a knowingly

committed act.

83. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each incident of calling and failing, at the

beginning, to state that the purpose of the call was to effect a sale.

84. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $400.00 for each incident of calling and

failing, at the beginning, to state that the purpose of the call was to effect a sale because the failure was a

knowingly committed act,

85. The Plaintiff has been statutorily datnaged by $200.00 for each incident of calling and failing, at the

beginning, to identify the goods or services being sold.

86. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $400.00 for each incident of calling and

failing, at the beginning, to identify the goods or services being sold because the failures were a knowing acts.

87. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each incident of the Defendants calling

the Plaintiff without having been previously registered pursuant to the TSSA.

88. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $400.00 for each incident of the

Defendants calling the Plaintiff without having been previously registered pursuant to the TSSA because the

failure was a knowingly committed act.
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WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff demands:

Damages pursuant to the Federal TCPA (Count Onel

t) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff of $500.00 for each incident of

the Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without his consent.

2) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff of $1000.00 in exemplary

liquidated damage for each incident of the Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without

his consent because the call(s) were knowing or willful acts.

3) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff of $500.00 for each incident of

the Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message which did not identify the calling entities at the

begiiming of the message.

4) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff of $]000.00 in exemplary

liquidated damage for each incident of the Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message which

did not identify the calling entities at the beginning of the message because the call(s) were knowing or willful

acts.

5) that the Court order the Defendants to make-payment to the Plaintiff of $500:00 for each incident of._

the Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message which did provide a phone number or address

of the entities making the call.

6) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiffo f$1000.00 in exemplary

liquidated damage for each incident of the Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message which

did not provide a phone number or address of the entities making the call because the call(s) were knowing or

willful acts.

7) that the Court order the Defcndants to make payment to the Plaintiff of $500.00 for each incident of

the Defendants failing to send their Do Not Call Policy to the Plaintiff.
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8) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff of $1000.00 in exemplary

liquidated damage for each incident of the Defendants failing to send their Do Not Call Policy to the Plaintiff

because the failures were knowing or willful acts.

Damages pursuant to the Ohio CSPA (Count Two)

9) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $200.00 for

each incident of calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without his expressed consent to do so.

10) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $200.00 for

each incident of calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without stating the true name of the entities

making the call at the beginnirtg of the message.

11) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $200.00 for

eacit incident of calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without stating a phone number or address of

the business making the call.

12) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Ptaintiff in the amount of $200.00 for

each incident of calling the PlaintifPs residence and using an unregistered fictitious business name.

13) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $200.00 for

each incident of calling the Plaintiffs residence and making factually incorrect statements.

14) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $200.00 for

each incident of the Defendant failing to send their Do Not Call Policy to the Plaintiff.

Damages pursuant to the Ohio CSPA (Count Threel

15) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $200.00 for

cach incident of calling the Plaintiff and not beginning the message with a clear statement that the purpose of

the call(s) was to make a sale.

Damanes oursuant to the Ohio TSSA (Count Four)

16) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $200.00 in

statutory liquidated damages for each incident of failing to provide the salesperson's true name in the call.
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17) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $400.00 in

exentplary liquidated damages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to provide the salesperson's true

name in the call because the failures were knowingly committed acts.

18) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $200.00 in

statutory liquidated damages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to state the name of the calling

entities in the call.

19) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $400.00 in

exemplary liquidated damages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to state the name of the calling

entities in the call because the failures were knowingly committed acts.

20) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $200.00 in

statutory liquidated damages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to state that the purpose of the call

was to effect a sale.

21) that the Court order the Defendants to make pay nent to the Plaintiff in the amount of $400.00 in

exemplary liquidated datnages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to state that the purpose of the call

was to effect a sale because the failures were knowingly committed acts.

22) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $200.00 in

statutory liquidated damages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to identify the goods or services

being sold.

23) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $400.00 in

exemplary liquidated damages for each incident of failing, at the beginning, to identify the goods or services

being sold because the failures were knowingly comntitted acts.

24) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $200.00 in

statutory liquidated damages for calling without having registered as a telephone solicitor pursuant to the TSSA.
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25) that the Court order the Defendants to make payment to the Plaintiff in the amount of $400.00 in

statutory exemplary damages for calling without having registered as a telephone solicitor pursuant to the

TSSA because the failures were knowingly comntitted acts.

Declarations reuested pursuant to the Ohio CSPA (Coun[ Tw^

26) that the Court determine and declare explicitly, as a matter of law, pursuant to O.R.C. § 1345.02 (C)

or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (B) that it is an unfair, unconscionable, and deceptive business practice in Ohio in

violation of O.R.C. § 1345.02 (A) and/or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (A) for a supplier to initiate a transaction to a

consumer via a telephone call within which the supplier plays a pre-recorded message to the consumer without

the consumer's prior expressed consent.

27) that the Court detennine and declare explicitly, as a matter of law, pursuant to O.R.C. § 1345.02 (C)

or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (B) that it is an unfair, unconscionable, and deceptive business practice in Ohio in

violation of O.R.C. § 1345.02 (A) and/or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (A) for a supplier to initiate a transaction to a

consumer via a telephone call within which the supplier fails to clearly and fully identify the true name of the

business at the beginning of the call.

28) that the Court determine and declare explicitly, as a matter of law, pursuant to O.R.C. § 1345.02 (C)

or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (B) that it is an unfair, unconscionable, and deceptive business practiae in Ohio in

violation of O.R.C. §1345.02 (A) and/or O.R.C. § 1345.03 (A) for a supplier to initiate a transaction to a

consumer via a telepltone call within which the supplier fails to provide a phone number or address of the

business making the call.
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Final re uo ests_of relief from the Court

29) that the Court order cumulative damage awards pursuant to the Telecotnmunications Act of 1934,

the CSPA, and the TSSA.

30) that the Court order the Defendants to pay reasonable attorney fees in this action pursuant to the

CSPA and the TSSA.

31) that the Court issue a permanent injunction against the Defendants prohibiting them from soliciting

any consumer via a telephonic prerecorded message in violation of any of the FCC's TCPA regulations.

32) that the Court issue a permanent injunction against the Defendants prohibiting them from soliciting

any consumer via telephone in violation of any act or practice in violation of the CSPA.

33) that the Court issue a permanent injunction against the Defendants prohibiting them from soliciting

any consumer via telephone in violation of any act or practice in violation of the TSSA.

34) that the Court order the Defendants to pay the costs of this action.

35) that the Court order such further relief as justice requires.

Plaintiff Demands ajury trial on all issues.

RespectfuLSy submitted,

Philip J. C rva
636 Colony Drive
Westerville, Ohio 43081-3616
(614) 895-1351
Plaintiff in Pro Per
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CV02484945
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RECEIVED
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MAR 1 1 2003

CONSUMEH PROTECTION SECTIp(y IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
PUBUCINSPECTIpNFiLE CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OI-IIO

CLVILDIVISION

IIINIIIfMINMONOIM
15352195

FRANCISX. GRADY, etal ) CASE NO. 484945
)

Plaintiffs ) JUDGE: RONALD SUSTER
)

-vs- ) ORDERANDJUDGMENT
)

ST. CLOUD MORTGAGE )
)

Defendant )

This matter is before the Court on complaint and evidence submitted by plaintiffs

Francis X. Grady and Michael Abel against St, Cloud Mortgage under the federal

Telephone Consumer Protection Act (TCPA), 47 U.S.C. 227, and the Ohio Consumer

Sales PracticesAct (CSPA), R.C. Sec. 1345.02(A) and 1345.09. 1'heTCPA prohibits the

sending of advertisements by fax without obtainingthe "prior express invitation or

penliission" ofthe recipient, 47 U.S.C. 227 (a)(4). Plaintiff, Francis Grady alleges that he

receivecl an unsolicited fax advertisement on or about September26.2001, and Plaintiff

Michael Abel alleges that he received an unsolicited fax advertisement on or about May

20,2002, advertising goods or services on behalf of the defendant.

The TCPA provides for minimum damages of $500 per violation. It fortlps

provides for treble ($1500) damages ifthe unsolicited fax advertisement vm sent

knowingly or willfully by the defendant.

;1±OC^HS$ ^^JJ54$
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A defendant has the burden of proof regarding the affirmative defense o f"prior

express invitation or permission." See, 42 Ohio Jurisprudence 3d, Evidence & Witnesses,

Sec. 111.. The defendant has submitted no evidence of prior express consent by any

recipient, includingplaintiffs.

In addition, under Ohio case law, a violation of the TCPA is also a breach of

Section 1345.02(A) of the Ohio Consumer Sales PracticesAct. See. Charvat P.

Continental Mortgage Services, Inc., CaseNo. 99CVH12-10255 (Franklin County, Corn.

Pl.; OAG PIF #1882, 2000); Chambers v. R & C Delivery, CaseNo. 437887 (Cuyahoga

Com Pl., OAG PIF #2070, 2002); Compoli v. EZP Limited, Case no. 446780, (Cuyahoga

Com Pl., OAG PIF #2073, 2002) . The CSPA provides for++»ni*uh damages of $200

against any defendant who commits an act or practice which has been held to previously

violatethe CSPA. Sec., RC. 1345.09(B), Furthermore, aplaintiff is entitledto an award

of reasonable attorneys fecs against any defendant who knowingly engages in such

wrongful conduct. See, IZ.C. 1345.09(F). See also, Einhorn v. Ford Motor Co., 48 Cliio

St. 3d 27 (1990). The defendant obviously knew that it was sendingthe unsolicited fax

advertisements at issue in this case, and did what it intended to do.

The amount of damages requested by plaintiffs is uncontested by defendant.

vo.,^.̂ -^888 ^^54^
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Hence, the Defendant is liable to the plaintiffs under the Ohio CSPA for $400

damages, together with $3,000 damages under the TCPA and reasonable attoineys fees in

the tunount of $1,122.

WHEREFORF., it is DECLARED, DECREED and ADJUDGED that the

defendant St. Cloud Mortgage is liable to plaintiffs uT the total s um of $3,400, together

with reasonable attorncys fees in the sum of $1,122 and costs,

IT IS SO ORDERED.

RECEIVED
ATTCRMJIt G ENERAL OF OH IO

MAR 11 2003

CONSUNER PROTECTIONSECTION
PUBUC INSPECTtON ALE

^- 2^.b3

THE STATE OF OHIO I. GERALD E. FUERST, CLERK OF
Cuyahoga County ^ SS. THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

U TYNWITHIN AND FOR 10 O
HEREBY CERTIFY TH4T T ADOVEANOFO I

R A H ORI ITAKE ND

N! Q37FILE IN MY OFFICE.
WITNESS ND AL OF SAID COU THiS
DAY OF D. 20 G

GE LD . FUE:RST, Cler

By

Date

^^^^t^^9 yC4w FBLIfdAfi

fe13 t g 2003

dawxar +a. ruwc»^oo
pY__^
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Judge: RONALDSUSTr'^

Ig^,^^q^^,I^b^11^bEIIpN119N11 CV 02 484945

IN THE COURT OF COMMO^EAS
CUYAHOGA COUNTY,

CIVIL DIVISION

FRANCIS X. GRADY
20950 Center Ridge Rd., Suite 100
Rocky River, Ohio 44116

2u01 OCi 25 A 10: 22

) CASE NO.: ^.I L' E. FUE:45 i
Rhi CF COIJ;U

JUDGE: CA r, 1 (•

)
PiaintiPf ) COMPLAINTFOR

) M(INEYDAMAC.F.S
-vs- ) AND INJIINCTIVE RELIEF.

) 1yITH CLASS ACTION STATIIS

ST. CLOUD MORTGAGE )
983 Mission Del Oro, Suite G )
Redding, CA 96003 ) JItRY DEMAND

) ENDORSEDHEREON

Defendant )

Now comes plaintiff, Francis X. Grady, by and througli Counsel, who alleges

and says as follows:
PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. Tliis matter is a civil aetion for damages and injunctive relief against the

defendant. under the federal Telephone Consuiner Protection Act (TCPA), 'Title 47,

(Jnited States Code, Section 227. This eourt hasjurisdiction and authority to hear and

decide the plaintiffs cla'vn, pursuant to Section 227(b)(3), United States Code, Title

47, which grants exclusivejurisdiction to State courts.

2. This matter is also a claim for damages and injunctive relief against the

defendant. tunder the Ohio Consumer Sales Practices Act (CSPA), Section

1345.02(A), Ohio Revised Code. This court hasjurisdiction and authority to hear and

decide the plaintiffs claim, pursuant to Section 1345.04 ofthe Ohio Revised Code.
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FACTS

3. Defendant engaged in acts or practices which violated the federal TCPA

and the Ohio CSPA, to the detriment ofplaintiff as herein described in this

C'omplaint.

4. The federal'I'CPA and Ohio CSPA are both remedial statutes. Section 1.11

of the Ohio Revised Code requires tl-at "Remedial laws and all proceedings under

them shall be liberally constved in order to promote their object and assist the parties

in obtainingj ustice."

5. The federal Telephone Consumer Protection Act (TCPA) provides that it is

unlasvfiil for any person within the United Statesto use any telephone facsimile

machine to send an unsolicited advertisement to a telephone facsimile machine.

See, Section 227(b)(1)(C), United States Code, Title 47.

6. An "unsolicitedadvertisement" is defined by Section 227(a)(4), iJnited

States Code, Title 47, to mean "anyinaterial advertisingthe coimnercial availability or

quality of any property, goods, or setviceswhich is transmitted to any person without

that petson's prior express invitation or permission."

7. The plaintiffreceived an unsolicited facsimile ("fax") advertisement

transmitted by or on behalf of the defendantSt: Cloud Mortgage, advertising the

conunercial availability or quality of its goods or services, as follows:

8. On or about September26,200 l,the plaintiff Francis X. Grady received

an unsolicited facsitnile("fax") advertisement on his facsimile machine.

9. The aforementioned unsolicited fax advertisement was transmitted by or on
A.

Appdx. 52



behalf ofdefendantSt. Cloud Mortgage, adverfisingthe conunercial availability and

quality of goods or services.

10. Defendant did not obtain "prior express invitation or peimission" before

sending its fax adveitisement.

11. The defendant transacts business in Ohio through solicitation and/or sales

of goods or services.

12. Ttie defendanthas conunittedtortious injury in Ohio, throttgh acts and

pi-actices in violation ofthe federal Telephone ConsiunerProtecdon Act and the Ohio

Consunier Sales Practices Act, as described in this Complaint.

FJR4P CLAJM

13. Plaintiffre-alleges paragraphs One (1) through Twelve (12) of this

Complainc, as if fully rewritten herein.

14. Defendant's aforemcntioned unsolicited fax advertisementwas transmitted

in violation of the federal Telephone Consumer Protection Act (TCPA), Section

227(a)(4) and 227(b)(1)(C), United States Code, Title 47.

15. Defendant's transmission of tulsolicited fax advertisements constitutes an

unlrrwful taking of Plaintiffs fax paper, toner irk and electricity, as well as an

unauthorized use ofPlaintiffs fax machine: The TCPA provides a statutoiy remedy

against Defendant's iinplicit acts of theft, trespass and invasion ofptivacy. See, 47

U.S.C. 227(a)(4) and 227(b)(l)(C).

16. The plaintiff is entitled, under Section227(b)(3), United States Code, Title

47, to bring an action in this ecurtto enjoin fyrther violations, and to receive damages
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in thc swn ofFive Hundred Dollars ($500) for each separate violation, or Triple

Damages ($1,500), if the fax advetisementswere transmitted willfully.

17. A defendantacts "willfully" if it acts voluntarily, and under its own free

wi ll, regardless of whether the defendant knew tl-at it was acting in violation of the

statute.

18. "[1ie defendant, St. Cloud Mortgage, acted voluntarily, and under its own

freewill, and therefore willfulty sent, or caused to be sent, its unsolicited

advertisements by fax.

19. The Defendant knew that it was sending, or causing to be sent, unsolicited

advertisementsby fax.

20. Defendant is therefore liable for the sum of$1,500 in datnages, for each

unsolicited fax advetisement, pui-suant to Section 227(b)(3)(B), United States Code,

Title 47.

:OND 1

21. Plaintiff re-al l eges paragraphs One (1) through Twenty (20) of this

Complaint, as i f fully re-written herein.

22. 'he Defendant's fax advertisements are a "solicitation to supply" goods or

seivices for a"consumertransaction"wfthiti the meaning of the Ohio Consumer Sales

Practices Act (CSPA), Sections1345.01(A) and 1345.02(A) oftheOhioRevised

Code.

23. Ohio courts have declared that a violation of the federal Telephone

ConsumerProtectionAct (Section 227, IJnited States Code, Title 47) constitutes a
A.
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breach of the Ohio Conswner Sales Practices Act, Section 1345,02(A) of the Ohio

Revised Code.

24. It is a violation ^f the federal Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47

U.S.C. 227 (a)(4), to transmit faxes advertising the availability or quality of goods or

seivices, without obtaining the "prior express invitation orpetmission" of the

recipient.

25. Oluo courts have declared thatthe sending of unsolicited fax

advertiscments, in violation of the Tclephone Consumer Protection Act (TCPA), 47

U.S.C. 227(a)(4), is a breach of Section 1345.02(A) of the Ohio Conswner Sales

Practices Act, and that each unsolicited fax advertisement is a separate violation

26. Defendant's acts or practices of sendinguninvited and unrequested

coinmercial fax adverlisements is an inherent& deceptive solicitation, withinthe

meaning of R.C. 1345.01(A) and 1345.02(A), since the solicitation is made through

the unlawful trrking of plaintiffs fax paper, toner irk and electricity, as well as an

unuutltorized use of Plaintiffs fax machine.

27. Defendant has engaged in acts or practices, as described 'ui thi.s Complaint,

which have been declared by Ohio courts to violate the Ohio Consumer Sales

Practices Act (CSPA), Section 1345.02(A) 6f the Ohio Revised Code, and these couit

decisions are on file in the Public Inspection File (PIFF) of the Attorney General of the

State of Ohio, pursuant to RC. Sections 1345.05 and 1345.09(B) of the Ohio Revised

Code.

28. Defendant has engaged in acts or practices, as described in this Complaint,
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which constitute a failure to comply with its legal obligationsunder federal and state

law.

29. Plaintiff is entitled, under Section 1345.09 of the Ohio Revised Code, to

bring an action in thi.s court to enjoin further violations, and to receive Two Hundred

Dollars ($200) damages for each separate violation, as well as attoineys fees.

30. Defendant knew it was sendingunsolicited fax advertisements, and thus

the Defendant knowingly corxunitted an act or practice that violated Section

1345.02(A) of the Ohio Revised Code, and tlierefore the Defeldant is liable for

plaintiffs attorneys fees, pursuant to Section 1345.09(F) of the Ohio Revised Code,

for all time expended in connection with this niatter.

'I'HIRD CLAiM

31. Plaintiff re-alleges paragraphs One (1) through Thirty (30) ofthis

Complaint, as if fully rewritten hereui.

32. Plaintiff herein sues individually, and also as a member and representative

of a class, pursuant to Ohio Civil Rule 23.

33. The aforesaid c lass includes at least fift.y (50) or more persons and entities

who received Defendant's unsolicited fax advertisements. without Defendant

obtainingthe prior express invitation or pennission of the recipient.

34. The aforesaid class is liereby defined as:

All paxsais and entities, Hathin the 216 and 440 telephone area codes, who

received one or more unsolicited fax advertiseinents on any facsimile machine,

transmitted by or on behalf of the defendant St Cloud Mortgage, at any time during
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the ycars 2000 throttgh 2002. This definition excludes all persons and entities who

affirmativelygave prior express permission or invitation to be sent fax

advertisements by the defendant.

35. The class is so numerous thatjoinder of all members is impracticable.

36. Questions of law and fact are common to the class.

37. The claims of therepresentative plaintiff are typical of the clainis of the

class.

38. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the class.

39. This claim is filed, in this court, pursuant to Section227(b)(3), lJnited

States Code, Title 47, to enioin violations ofthe federal Telephone Consumer

Protection Act (Section 227, United States Code, Title 47), and also for the plaintiff to

be awarded Five Hundred Dollars ($500) for each separate violation, or Triple

Daniages ($1,500) if the Defendant's fax advertisementswere sentwillfully.

40. The Defendant knew that it was sending, or causing to be sent, unsolicited

advertisementsby [ax.

41. The defcndant, St. Cloud Mortgage, acted voluntarily, and under its own

free will, and therefore willfully sent, or caused to be sent, its unsolicited

advertisementslry faa.

42. Defendant is therefore liable for the sutn of $1,500 in damages, for each

separate unsolicited fax advertisement,pursuantto Section227(b)(3)(B), United

States Code, Title 47.
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DEMAND FOR JI7DGMENT

WHEREFORE plaintiffprays forjudgment ofthis Court againstDefendant,

for all damages allowed by law, for themselves, and the Class plaintiffs. The plaintiff

further prays for an award ofreasonableAttorneysFees, and costs of this action,

along wrifh an Order enjoining Defendant from transmitting any firther unsolicited

advertiseinentsby fax to Plaintiffs or to anyone else.

Respectfuily submitted,

/ EP R. COMPOLI, JrR .
Z>-'(Reg. No. 0031193)

JAMES R GOODLUCK
(Reg. No. 0041346)
612East 185thStreet
Cleveland, Ohio 44119
(216) 481-6700
Pax:(216)481-1047
Attomeys for Plaintiff

AND FOR I'RL1T.. BY JURY

Plaintiff hereby demands trial p the na niunber of jurors A by
iw on all issues raised by the laintill s pleadings, pursuant to k vil Rule 38.

SE R. COMPOLI,
JAMES R GOODLUCK
Attorneys foi-Plaintiff
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47 U.S.C. 227
Chapter 5

227. Festsicticets on the use of telephone equipment

a) DeHnitions

As used in this section-
(1) The tetm "autowa2ic talephone dialing system" means equipment wh ich has

the ca^ity-
(A) to sEnre or produce telephonenumbers to be called, using a random ofsequential

number ganerator, and
(B) todiaf suchnumbcrs.

(2) Theterm "telephone facsimile machine"meansequipmentwhich has the,::&pacity (A) to

transcnbe t.ext or images or bdh, from paper mto an eleotronic sigual and trytrnstdtthatsignal

over a ragular telephone line, or(B) to ttanscn'be ta&or irtages (or both) from an electronic
signal receivedove-ragilartelephone ]imontopapes.

(3) The term "telephonesol icitation" mErLS the initiation of a talep hone muor message of the

purpose of encouraging the purchase cr rental of, or investment in, properly, goods, or services,
which is ttansnvtted to any person, butsuch term does not inelude a call or message (A) to any
person with UstFasn's prior express invitation orFen'..ssim, (B) to any persaz with whan
the cal lerhas an established business relationship, or ( C)by a tax exenipt nonprotit
organisation.

(4) "I'he tenn "unsolicitedadvertisement"meansany material advertisingthe commercial
ava i lab i l ity cr q ua l ity of any property, goods, or services which is transmittedto any person
without ttetpersm's prior express invitation or permission.

(b) Restrictions on the use ofautomated telephone equip nent

(1) ProbFbitions
Itsball be anlast-fal forany petson within the United States-

(A) to inake any cal I (other than a call made for emergency purposes or made with the

priorexpressconsentofthewAeiparty) usinganyautomatictelephonedialingsystem
crc an artificial or prerecorded voice-

@) to initiateanytelephone call to any residential telephone lineusing an artificial or

prece..-nrded voice to de l i ver a message w ithouf the prior eqmws cortsent of the cal led

tarq., unless the call is initiatedforemeigencypurposes or isexemptedtry rule crorder

by the Commission under paragrapb (2)(A);
(C )touseany telephone fa^++n+lanedzine,computer, orotherdevicetoaeed an

qnsolictted advertisemeot to atelephone fitcai®1le maehine; or
(D) to use an automatlc telephone dialing system in such a way ttiat two crm=e

telephonelinesofamulti-linebusinessare engaged sinultanenusly.
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(2) Regulat9ons, exemptions and othar provisions
TheCommission shall pceson'be rs}ilatasto implementthereqttirentents of this
subseotion. In implen3enting therequivements ofthissubsection, the commission-

(A) shaltconsiderprescribingxegulationstoallowbusinesscstoavoidreceivingcajls
made using an artiftcial cr prerecordrd voice to which they have notgiven theirprior
express coasent;

(B) may, by rule or order, ezempt from the requ iremeais of pamgraph (1)(B) of this
subsection, subsection, subject to such conditioas as the Cormnission atay presec'ibo---

(i) calls that a ra mt made for a commercial purpoSo; and
(6) sttch c fasses ¢ categories of calls made for commercia ► pu rposes as the

Commisston deberntines--
(1) will not adversely affect the privacy rights tW this section is

intended to proteog and
(II) do not include the transmission of any unsolicited advertisement;

and
(C ) may, by rule ar order, exempt frotn the requiremeuts of par^4 ( IxAx'iii) of

this subsection calls to a telephamnumber sssigntd to a celhdertelephone service that
arenot charged to the oalled pazty, subjectto such conditions as the Commission nury
prescriba as neoossary in the interestofthe privacy rightsthissection is intended to
protteL

(3) Private rightof action
A person or entity may, if otheiwise permitted by tha laws cr ntles of court of a SULte,

bring in an appropriatecourtofthatStste-

(A) an actiam }rasad on a v3datiat ofthis subsecdon ¢ the regulations prescribed
underthis subseotloo to enjoin such violation,

(B) an action to xeoover for actual nionetary lioss from stich a violation, or to rueive
S500 in damages for each such violation, whichever is greater, or

(C ) both such actions.

I I'the muttfinds tistthe detendantwillfully cr knowinglyviolated this subsection or the regulatioas
prescribed tuxaJr this suBeeclaan, the oa¢tzray, in its di scretion, +*creass the amount of the award to an
aruount equal to rnt more than 3 times the amount under subparagaph (B) cE t}ris paragraph.

,•
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OHIO REVLSED CODE,

SEC'ITON M.01 DefenlfionE

As use3 in sections 1345.01 to
1345.13 of the Revised C ode

(A) °Consumer ksnsaction" nes3ns
a sale, lease, assignment, awardby chance,
or other transfer of an item of goods, a
service, a fiancbise, or an intangible, to an
individual for pnrposes that are primarity
personal, famity, or hoasehold, or
so1[cfqition to supply any of tfiese things.

S6(mON 1345. o2 fAl Unfair or
eaka ocae4oesdeceolcre consumer

ProLl ited

(A) No supplier shall commit an
tnfair cr deceptive act cr practice in
connection with a consumer transaction.
Such an unfair or•daxptive act or practioo
by a supplierviolates this d o n whether it
occurs before, during, or a8er the
transaction. _.

SC•.CTION 1345.09 I'rivate retnedies

For a violation of QhEpber 1345. Of
the Revised Code, a constuner has a case
of action and is entitled to rel ief as follows:

(A) Where the violation was an act
prohibited by seotion 1345.02 cr 1345.03 of
the Revised Code, the consumer may, in an
individual action, rescind the transaction ¢
recover his damages.

(B) Where the violation vas an act
or practice declared to be deceptive cr
unconscionable by t-ule adopted under
division (13)(2) of section 1345.05 of the,
Revised Code before the consumer
tzrzaatinon w7iich the action is based, or
an act cr practice detormined by a cow.-t of.
this state to ViolatE section 1345.02 or
1345.03 ofthe Iouisad Code and committed
after the decision containing the
detamination has been made available for
public inspeation under divisim (A)(3) of

sactim 1345.05 of t3ia^t-evised Coda, tbe

consumer may xascin3 the transaotion or

xeaaver, but not m a class actiam,+hrca times
the amount of this actual daraages or two
hundied dollars, whichever is greaner, or
recover damages or otherappropridte -elief
in a class action under Civil Rule 23, as a
mended.

(C) In any action for rescission,
revocation of the coosumca' transacti'onmBt
occur c.dthin a rea.sonable timre after the
coosumer discavers or shoald have
discovered the ground for it and before any

sn(>stantial changa in condition of the
subjectofthe cotsumer transactioa.

(D) Any consumer may seek a
declaratory judgmeat, an injuncdon, or
other appoopriaLe relief ayinst an act or
practfce that violates this chapter.

(E) When a consumer commonces
an individuAl action for a deolazatory

judgnient or an injunction or a class aetim
imder this sectirn, tie clerl< or court shall
iimrsliatrlymail a oopy ofthe oomplaznt to
the attomey general. LJyon tirrely
application, the attornea+ generel may be
pemattEd to intervene in a private action or
appeal pending under this section. When a

judgtnent under this section baoanes Sn31,
the clerk of court shall mail a copy of
attomey general for inclusion in the public
file n aintained under division (AX3) ol'
sectlon 1345.05 of the Revised Code.

(F) The coui-t may award to the
prevailing gaxty a reasonable attavey's fee
limited to the work reasonablyperfornel, if
eitherofthe followingapply:

(1) The consumer complaining of
the act cr practice that violated thi.s chapter
has brouglit or mainiained an action Hat is
groundless, and the consuner filed or
naintained the action in bsd faith:

(2) The supplier has knowingly
commilted an aat or practice that violates
this diap4e'.

HISlCRY: 134 v H 103 (Eff 7-14-72);
137 v H 681, Eff 8-11-78.
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OffiO

CIVIL DIVISION

DONALD HIItZ CASE NO. 485581

Plaintllf

AA AUTO INSiTRANCE

Defendant

CV02485881

tvil'AlIlNfdflif
15962444

JUDGE: BURT W. GRIFFIIV

CONSENT JUDGI4IENT

This matter arises from a Complaint filed by plaintiff Donald Hirz onder the

federal Telephone Consumer Protection Act (TCPA^ 47 U.S.C. § 227 and the Ohio

Camsumer Sales Practices Act (CSPA), R.C. §§ 1345.02(A) and 1345.09. This

complaint is brought against defendants AA Auto Ltvurance a.k.a. Ledsky Insurance

and Warren H. Ledsky.

The TCPA prohibits the transmittal of advertisements by facsinille ("fax")

without 8rst obtaining the "prior eapress invitation or permission of the recipient". 47

U.S.C. 227 §§ (ax4) and 227(bx1xC). In addition, the sending of unsolicited fax

advertisements is an vnfair and deceptive practice under R.C. § 1345.02(A) of the

O1uo CSPA.

Pleintiffalleges that, onor about November 14, 2000, he reeeived an

unsolicited fax advertisement promoting the availability of auto insmance from the

defendants. It is undisputed that Plaintiff did not ever give "prior express invitation or

pecmiasion" to be sent this advettisement. It is also undisputed that the Defendantv

were awam that, on various dates in the year 2000, unsolicited fax advertisements R COMOFow

JIIF Z120

ly.pll4y:sy ^gi"LZU
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were sent on Defendants' behalf.

Plaintiff was the recipient of one of these unsolicited fax advertisements.

Plaintiff alleges that this transmittal was a violation of the TCPA, 47 U.S.C. §§

227(aX4) and 227(b)(l)(C). Plaintiff also seeks to pursue a class action, under the

TCPA, on behalf of all recipients ofthe aforesaid fax advertisements.

Plaintiff further alleges that the sending of this unsolicited fax advertisement

constitutes the commandeering and use ofPlaintiffs fax machine, paper and supplies

without prior authorization, and also an invasionof privacy. Plaintiff alleges that this

therefore constituted an unfair and deceptive act or practice, in violation of R.C. §

1345.02(A) of thq Ohio CSPA and conunon law. Plaintiff also alleges that it was art

unfair or deceptive act or practice, under ILC. § 1345.02(A), fbr the aforesaid fax

advettisement to be.sent without e header contauming the identity and telephone

number of the sender.

A business has a legal obligation to comply vrith all laws which pertain to it.

See; e:g., Brown v. Lyons, 72 Ohio Ops. 2d 216, PIP# 304 (1974); see also, Danie{s v.

7}ue Acme Heating & Construcrion, 47 Ohio Misc.2d 8, PIP# 1171 (1988). Failure to

comply with the TCPA or CSPA is a violation of a legal obligation owed to all

consumers and the general publio.

The TCPA and CSPA arc remedial statutes, enacted for the public benefit, and

therefore must be liberally interproted. A recipient of an unsolicited fax advertisement

has a cause of action under the TCPA and CSPA for statutory damages and injunctive

relieL See, 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3); R.C. § 1345.09(13) and (D).

M939 Wj22 i
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The TCPA provides for minimam statatory damages of $500 per violation, and

treble damages ($1,500) if the fax advertisements were sent "willfWly". 47 U.S.C.

227(bX3). The definition of the term "willfully" is merely that the defendant acted

voluntarily, and under its own free will, and regardless of whether the defendant knew

tliat it was acting in violation of the statute. See, e.g., 47 U.S.C. 312(t)(I); Smirh v.

Wade, 461 U.S. 30, 41 (1983), In the instant case, it is undisputed that the Deferidants

acted voluntarily and under their own free. will.

The Ohio CSPA provides for triple actual damages or mandatory minimum

statutory damages of $200 per violation. R.C. § 1345.09. In addition, the CSPA

further autfiorizes an award of reasonable attomeys fees to a prevailing plaintiff. R.C.

§.1345.02(F). See, e.g., Einhorn v. Ford 16lotor Co., 48 Ohio St.3d 27 (1990).

This court bas jurisdiction and eutttority to lurer Plaintiffs claims under the

TCPA and CSPA. 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3); RC. § 1345.04; see also, Compoli v. dYT

Corp., 116 F.Supp.2d 926, 928 (ND.Ohio. 2000)(state court s have exclusive

jprisdiction to hear TCPA clainuv); Internatiopol Scfence & Tech: Ins. Inc. v. Inacom.

Comm. Inc., 106 F.3d.1146, 1156 (1997)(no special enabling legislation is necessary

for state courts to hear TCPA claims).

The parties hereto, believing it to be in the best interest of themselves, have

agreed to resolve the matters at issue in this ease; By signing this judgment entty; the

parties both submit to the pen;onal jurisdiction of this CouR and agree to the entry of

this 7udgment, including the following findings of faot and conclusions of law.

=939 Mi222
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WHEREFORE.IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED:

1. On or about November 14, 2000, the plaaintiff Donald FTirz received an

unsolicited fax advert isements, trensmitted on behalf of AA Auto Insurance a.k.a

Ledsky Insmance and/or Warren IL Ledsky which was sent to Plaintiff without his

prior express invitation or permission, during the year 2000.

2. The eransnission of a commercial fax advertisement is a violation of 47

U.S.C. § 227(b)(l)(C) of the federal TCPA, if it is sent without the prior express

invitation or pecmission of the recipient. Thei sending of an unsolicited commercial

fax advertisement is also an unfair or deceptive act or pnctice in violation of R.C. §

1345.02(A) of Ohio CSPA and constitutes an invasion of privacy of the recipiont, as

protectedby those statutes and common law. In addition, it is an unfairand deceptive

act or praetice, in violation of R.C. § 1345.02(A), for a fax advertisement to be

tranmitted without a header containing the identity and telephone number of the

sender. Each of these acts is an independently actionable and compensable tozt.

3. The afarementioned fax advertisements were transmitted "willfolly" and as

defined by statute and aaselaw. The defendants acted voluntarily and under their own

frce will. It is not a defense, under the TCPA or CSPA, that the Defendants may not

have Imown that their acts violated the law.

4; The defendants, including all ovmers, officers, agents and employees of the

Defendants, are hereby enjoined and prohibited, under 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3) and RC.

§ 1345.09(D), from tmnsmitting commercial advertisementsby fax without first

obtaining the prior expresa invitation or permission of the recipients, and keeping

YpL^939 WJ223
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written records of all such consent. It is an unfeir or deceptive practice for unsolicited

commercial fax advettisemeats to be transmitted without the prior express invitation

of the n:cipient, and unless written records of such consent are kept

5. Plaintiff hereby withdraws and dismisses, with prejudice, all claims for class

certification.

6. Plaintiff Donald Hirz is hereby granted Judgment against the Defendants,

jointly and separately, in the sum of $15,000, collectively, on all of his federal, state

and conunon law clainis. Plaintiffs are further granted a Judgment against the

Defendants, jointly and separately, for reasonable attorneys fees arising from those

claims, putsuant to RC. 1345.09(F) of the CSPA, in the sum of S20,000 for attorney

Joseph R Compoli Jr., and S20,000 for attotney James R: Goodluck

7. All pending Motions by Defendant are hereby withdtawn.

8. The aosts of this case shall be assessed against Defendant

IT IS SO ORDERED. ADJUDGED AND DECREED.

JUDGE BURT W. GAM4K

I)^^

DONALD HIRZ
for himself

J- - 2 7 - ^3
DATE

'JO939 [W224
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JOSEP$ R. COhIPOId, JR.
Attorney for Plaintiff

DATE

WARREN H: LE or L; eR-
and for AA A SURAN
a.k.a: LEDSKY INSURANCE
Defendant

^yl 0 7
DATE

ANDREA NELSON
Attorney for Defendants
AA Aato Insarance, Ledsky Insurance
and Warren H. Ledsky

DA

THE STATE OF OHIO I. GERALD E. FllEBST, CLERK OF
Coyahops County $S. THE COUBi OE COMMON PLEAS

WITHIN AND F Ff ID COUNTY.
HEBEBYCEHTIFYTHATiH ABOVEAHD G JfFf^HJ.Y
TAN^{Aj74 CflR1F,0,{BO E NI H! 7^^.

lto
N05AON EIHTIYDFFIGE.
YlITNES NY^11 U!D ID Ekl OF SAID Qp1iITHIS L
'DAYOF A,0.20 ^•7

G FUERST, e

ey ^^y
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FINAL APPEALABLE ORDER

IN "t'HE COURTOF COMMON PLEff RMINA7, (L :!
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

BY:

STATE OF 0111 0, ex rel.
JIM I'ETRO )
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF 01110

)

Plaintiff

)
v. )

)
LOGIC MORTGAGE

)
Defendants. )

CASE NO. 04CVH- 10-11379

JUDGE CAIN

DECISION AND DEFALEbT
JUDGMENTENTRY a

i^ili^^y[t/ C
ATIORAr^" r, !c.r:cd.OtOHIt tp c

MAP, 0 4 2005

dONSI't.X SKCTIOM
?ilBl' =

This cause came to be heard upon the Plaintiffs Motion for Default Judgment.

Defendant Logic Mortgage (Defendant)was properly served in this matter and has failed to file

an answer to Plaintifts Complaint, to defend againstthis inotion, or appear before the Cotui in

any manner. The Court finds the motion well taken and hereby grants and sustains Plaintiffs

Motion for Default Judgment. The court, based on that motion, Plaintiffs Complaint, and

Plaintiffs Metnorandum in Support of Requested Relief, hereby renders the following Default

J udgment Entry.

FINDINGS OF FACT

I Defendant is a Canadian company that doesbusiness in Pranklin County ancl the State of

Ohio. with its oftice located at 1345 Sherbrooke. Montreal, QuebecH3GiJl.

2. Defendant has placed telemarketingcalls to telephone numbers in Franklin County and

the State ot'Ohio listed on the National Do Not Call Registry (Registry) maintained by the

Fecieral ' rrade Comin iss ion.
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3. Defendant has placed telemarketingcalls in Franklin County and the State of Ohio to the

telephone nuinbers of persons who have previously stated to and requested finm the Defendant

to not receive tclernarketing calls made by or on behalf ofthe Defendant.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1) The action was brought pursuant to Ohio's Do-Not-Call law, R.C. 109.87 and the

Consumer Sales Practices Act, R.C. 1345.01 et seq.

2) The Attorney General of the State of Ohio is a proper party to bring this action in the

public interest pursuant to R.C. 109.87 and R.C. 1345.07.

3) The Court has personaljurisdiction over the Defendant.

4) Defendant was a`supplier" as that term is defined in R.C. 1345.01(C), since Defendant

was engaging in the business ofeffectingconsumertransactions, eitherdirectly or

indirectly, for pLirposes that were pritnarily personal, family or household within the

nicaning specified in R.C. 1345.01(A) of the Consumer Sales Practices Act.

5) Defendant engages in "telephone solicitations"as that term is defined in 47 U.S.C.

227(a)(3) of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act.

6) Defendanthas violated RC. 109.87(B)(1), R.C. 1345.02(A) and R.C. 1345.03(A) by

engaging in a pattern or practice of initiating telephone solicitationsto residential

telephonc subscribers, including subscribers in Franklin County and elsewhere in the

State of Ohio, whose telephone numbers were listed on the Registry. Defendant's

conduct is prohibited by 47 U.S.C. 227 and 47 C.F.R. 64.1200(c)(2).

7) Defendant has violated R.C. 109.87(B)(1), R.C. 1345.02(A) and R.C. 1345.03(A) by

engaging in a pattern or practice of initiating telephone solicitationsto residential

telephone subscribers who have stated to and requested ffom Defendant not to receive

2
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teleinarketing calls made by or on behalfofthe Defendant. Defendant's conduct is

prohibited by 47 U.S.C. 227 and 47 C.F.R. 64.1200(d).

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that:

I. Defendant, its agents, servants, employees, successorsor assigns, and all persons acting

in concei-t and participation with it, directlyor indirectly, through any corporate device,

partnership, or other association, under this or any othername, are hereby permanently enjoined

from engaging in any acts or practices in violation of the Do-Not-Call law, R.C. 109.87and the

Consumer Sales Practices Act, R.C. 1345.01 et seq.

2. Defendant is assessed a civil penalty in the ainount ofTwenty Five Thousand Dollars

($25,000.00), to be paid by certified check or money order to the Attorney General of Ohio

within fourteen (14) days of the filing of th is Enlry.

3. Defendant is assessed all courtcosts of this action.

JUDGE DAVID E. CA1N

APPROVED:

JIM PETRO
Attorney General

DAVID M. DEMBINSKI
Ohio Sup. Ct. Atty. No. 0006978
Assistant Attornev General
Consumer Protection Section
30 East Broad Street-14`h Floor
Coluinbtis, Ohio 43215-3428
614/644-9618
ddembi nski@ag. state. oh. us

C:ounsel for Plaintiff

3
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